REGULAR MEETING
OF
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, CA 93105

Monday, April 28, 2014
2:00 P.M.
AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL

PUBLIC COMMENT (Public may address the Board on any subject matter not on the
agenda and within the Board’s jurisdiction. See “Notice to the Public” below. Please

make your comments from the podium once acknowledged by the President of the
Board.)

CONSENT AGENDA (All items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine
and will be approved or rejected in a single motion. Any item placed on the Consent
Agenda may be removed and placed on the Regular Agenda for discussion and possible
action upon the request of any Board Member.)
Action: Recommend Approval of Consent Agenda by motion and roll call vote of the
Board:
a. Minutes March 24, 2014 Regular Board Meeting
b. Investment of Funds

e Financial Reports

e Investment Reports
c. Payment of Claims

BOARD AUTHORIZATION TO PURCHASE REPLACEMENT AIR DUCT IN
LAURO TUNNEL FROM REED MECHANICAL SYSTEMS AT THE COST
OF $25,800

Action: Recommend approval by motion and roll call vote of the Board:

CONSIDER APPROVAL OF LAND USE AUTHORIZATION PACKAGE
Action: Recommend approval by motion and roll call vote of the Board:

GENERAL MANAGERS REPORT

Receive information from the General Manager on topics pertaining to COMB,
including but not limited to the following:

e USBR Site Inspection

o NP Elevator Rehabilitation

e Quagga Mussel

e General Manager Letter to USBR

e Santa Barbara County Drought Task Force (DTF)

e Drought Emergency Pumping Facility Project




10.

11.

12.

13.

o Engineering Services
o Infrastructure Improvement Plan (IIP)

PROGRESS REPORT ON LAKE CACHUMA OAK TREE PROGRAM
Receive information regarding the Lake Cachuma Qak Tree Program including but not
limited to the following:

o Maintenance and Monitoring
e 2013 Annual Report

OPERATIONS DIVISION REPORT

Receive information regarding Operations Division. including but not limited to the
following:

o Lake Cachuma Operations

o Operation and Maintenance Activities

FISHERIES DIVISION REPORT

Receive information regarding Fisheries Division. including but not limited to the
following:

o LSYR Steelhead Monitoring Elements

o Tributary Project Updates

e Surcharge Water Accounting

o Reporting/Outreach/Training

MONTHLY CACHUMA PROJECT REPORTS
Receive information regarding the Cachuma Project. including but not limited to the
following:

a. Cachuma Water Reports
b. Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions
c. Lake Cachuma Quagga Survey

DIRECTORS’ REQUESTS FOR AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING

MEETING SCHEDULE

o May 19,2014 at 2:00 P.M., COMB Office, due to the Memorial Day Holiday
the regular Board meeting is a week earlier

o Board Packages Available on COMB Website
www.cachuma-board.org

COMB ADJOURNMENT



NOTICE TO PUBLIC

Posting of Agenda: This agenda was posted at COMB’s offices, located at 3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, California.
93105 and on COMB’s website, in accordance with Government Code Section 54954.2. The agenda contains a brief general
description of each item to be considered by the Governing Board. The Board reserves the right to modify the order in which
agenda items are heard. Copies of staff reports or other written documents relating to each item of business are on file at the
COMB oftices and are available for public inspection during normal business hours. A person with a question concerning any of
the agenda items may call COMB’s General Manager at (805) 687-4011.

Written materials: In accordance with Government Code Section 54957.5. written materials relating to an item on this agenda
which are distributed to the Governing Board less than 72 hours (for a regular meeting) or 24 hours (for a special meeting) will be
made available for public inspection at the COMB offices during normal business hours. The written materials may also be posted
on COMB’s website subject to staff’s ability to post the documents before the scheduled meeting.

Public Comment: Any member of the public may address the Board on any subject within the jurisdiction of the Board that is not
scheduled for as an agenda item before the Board. The total time for this item will be limited by the President of the Board. The
Board is not responsible for the content or accuracy of statements made by members of the public. No action will be taken by the
Board on any Public Comment item.

Americans with Disabilities Act: in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. if you need special assistance to review
agenda materials or participate in this meeting. please contact the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board office at (805) 687-
4011 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting to enable the Board to make reasonable arrangements.

Note: If you challenge in court any of the Board's decisions related to the listed agenda items you may be limited to raising only
those issues you or someone else raised at any public hearing described in this notice or in written correspondence to the Governing
Board prior to the public hearing.



MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING
of the
CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

held at
3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA
Monday, March 24, 2014

1. Call to Order, Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 2:01 p.m. by President Lauren Hanson who
chaired the meeting. Those in attendance were:

Directors present:

Lauren Hanson Goleta Water District

Alonzo Orozco Carpinteria Valley Water District

Doug Morgan Montecito Water District

Dennis Beebe SYR Water Conservation District, ID No. 1

Directors Absent:
Dale Francisco City of Santa Barbara

Others present:

Randall Ward Tony Trembley
Janet Gingras Tim Robinson
Adelle Capponi Sara Bush
Ruth Snodgrass Matt Naftaly
Joshua Haggmark Dave Stewart

Phil Walker

Randy Ward, General Manager, introduced Dave Stewart, COMB’s newly hired
Operations Supervisor.

2. Public Comment
Phil Walker commented on the drought.
3. Consent Agenda
a. Minutes:
February 24, 2014 Regular Board Meeting
b. Investment Funds
Financial Report

Investment Report

¢ Payment of Claims

ltem #3a
Page 1



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
March 24, 2014

Director Morgan moved to approve the consent agenda. Director Orozco requested
that his request for an agenda item at the February meeting be added to the minutes.
He requested that an agenda item be added regarding the consequences of a Member
Unit taking more than their allocation of water. President Hanson stated that the
request would be taken under consideration and added to the February 24, 2014
minutes. The motion included the revision to the minutes. Seconded by Director
Beebe, passed by a roll call vote 7/0/0:

Ayes: Beebe, Morgan, Orozco, Hanson

Nayes: None

Absent: Francisco

Abstain: None

4. Verbal Reports from the Board Committees
a. Operations Committee Meeting — March 12, 2014
Director Morgan reported on the meeting, the committee previewed the
Infrastructure Improvement Plan which will be sent to the Member Units for
review and then back to the Operations Committee and then to the Board.

5. General Managers Report

Randall Ward, General Manager, highlighted the report included in the board packet.
Mr. Ward’s report included the Emergency Pumping Facility Project and Funding,
the AVAR bid package, the North Portal Elevator rehabilitation, the County Board of
Supervisors Quagga Mussel update, the Santa Barbara County Drought Task Force
meeting, the draft Infrastructure Improvement Plan for COMB, the North Portal
Intake Tower — gate guides and stem inspection and the Hilton Creek incidents.

Mr. Ward reported that a tour and briefing was held for Senator Hannah-Beth
Jackson at Lake Cachuma, she has been involved with funding for the drought.

Phil Walker commented.
6. Report on Quiota Creek Fish Passage Improvement Project — Crossing 1

Tim Robinson, Fisheries Division Manager, highlighted the report in the board
packet which included the final Fihancial Report for the project.

7. Progress Report on Lake Cachuma Oak Tree Program

Tim Robinson, Fisheries Division Manager, highlighted the report that was in the
board packet.

8. Operations Division Report

Randall Ward, General Manager, reported that the board report describes the
activities of the Operations staff for the previous month.

Item #3a
Page 2



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
March 24,2014

9.

10.

11.

12.

18.

Fisheries Division Report

Tim Robinson, Fisheries Division Manager, highlighted his report included in the
board packet.

Monthly Cachuma Project Reports
a. Cachuma Water Reports

The monthly water reports for February 2014 were included in the board
packet.

b. Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions

The Lake Cachuma Daily Operations report through March 19, 2014 was
included in the board packet.

c: Lake Cachuma Quagga Survey

The County’s summary of Aquatic Invasive Species Inspection Program for
February 2014 was included in the board packet.

Directors’ Requests for Agenda Items for Next Meeting

Director Orozco requested that an agenda item be added regarding the consequences
of a Member Unit using more than their allocation of water.

Counsel Tony Trembley announced that following a break the Board would convene
into closed session for Item #12 of the agenda.

The Board took a break at 3:27 p.m.

[Closed Session]: Conference with Legal Counsel: Existing Litigation
[Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1)]

Name of case: Andrew Brown and Jessica Brown vs. Cachuma Operation and
Maintenance Board, Santa Barbara Superior Court Case No. 1438821

The Board went into closed session at 3:37 p.m.
Reconvene into Open Session [Government Code Section 54957.7]
Disclosure of actions taken in closed session, as applicable

[Government Code Section 54957.1]

The Board came out of closed session at 3:52 p.m. There was no action to report out
of closed session.

20. Meeting Schedule

oThe next regular Board meeting will be held April 28, 2014 at 2:00 p.m.
eThe Agendas and Board Packets are available on the COMB website,
www.cachuma-board.org

21. COMB Adjournment

ltem #3a
Page 3



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
March 24, 2014

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 3:53 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Randall Ward, Secretary of the Board

APPROVED:

Lauren Hanson, President of the Board

Approved

Unapproved v

Iltem #3a
Page 4



4/22/12014

Accrual Basis Statement of Net Assets

As of March 31, 2014

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
TRUST FUNDS
1210 - WARREN ACT TRUST FUND
1220 - RENEWAL FUND
Total TRUST FUNDS

1050 - GENERAL FUND
1100 - REVOLVING FUND
Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
1010 - PETTY CASH
1200 - LAIF
1303 - Bradbury SOD Act Assmnts Rec
1304 - Lauro Dam SOD Assesmnt Rec
1305 - ACCRUED INTEREST RECEIVABLE
1400 - PREPAID INSURANCE

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets

1500 - VEHICLES

1505 - OFFICE FURN & EQUIPMENT

1510 - MOBILE OFFICES

1515 - FIELD EQUIPMENT

1525 - PAVING

1550 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets

1910 - LT Bradbury SOD Act Assess Rec
1920 - LT Lauro SOD Act Assess Rec
Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

124,559.17
51,956.91

176,516.08

1,785,723.98
8,938.30

1,971,178.36

500.00
3,888.73
74,323.00
13,216.00
2.36
18,211.72

110,141.81

2,081,320.17

431,604.76
398,704.81
97,803.34
503,755.12
38,351.00
-1,271,343.88

198,875.15

5,412,718.07
968,607.00

6,381,325.07

8,661,520.39

Item #3b

Page 1



412212014 CONMB

Accrual Basis Statement of Net Assets
As of March 31, 2014

LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2200 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
Payroll-DepPrm Admin
Payroll-DepPrm FD
Payroll-DepPrm Ops
2550 - VACATION/SICK
2561 - CACHUMA ENTITLEMENT
2561 - BRADBURY DAM SOD ACT
2563 - LAURO DAM SOD ACT
2565 - ACCRUED INTEREST SOD ACT
2590 - DEFERRED REVENUE

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2602 - LT SOD Act Liability-Bradbury
2603 - LT SOD Act Liability - Lauro
2604 - OPEB LT Liability

Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

NET POSITION
3901 - Retained Net Assets
Net Income

Total Net Assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET POSITION

1,677,649.12

1,677,649.12

2462

4.62

585.27
98,242.62
-816,953.10
74,323.64
13,216.00
87,008.00
176,516.08

-367,030.74

1,310,618.38

5,412,718.07
968,607.00
432,462.00

6,813,787.07

8,124,405.45

281,767.71
255,347.23

537,114.94

8,661,520.39

Iltem #3b
Page 2



1 abed

%0004 8e'941 00’0 8e'9L) 8€'9L) 000
%0004 [A e} 000 [A %} cr'ie 000
%0004 G2l 000 SheLt SLelL 000
%0'004 $8'€0E 000 P8'E0E ¥8'e0e 000
%0°00} 2.L'908 000 2L'90e 2L'90E 000
%0'00L 88'6v6'91L 000 88'6¥6'9L 88'606'9} 00’0
%0°00L LE'86 000 LE'86 LE'86 000
%0'004 L£'86 000 1£'86 1£'86 000
%0'00} 02'950'8 000 02'950'8 02'950'8 000
%0'004 96'596'L 000 96'G96'L 96'596'L 000
%000+ rA % 1] 000 cL'Ls8 A3} 000
%0001 L1LEL'L 000 Lb2eL'L yAWrANE 000
%000} S6'LLLY 000 SE'LLLY S6'LLL'Y 000
%0°004 1£'562'8 000 1£'562'8 1£'562'8 000
%000} 96'eEL't 000 96'EEL'L SB'EEL'} 000
%0°001 15'6pS'e 000 LS'6YSE 15'6vS'e 00’0
%0°00L 0s'sel 000 0s'8el 0s'sel 000
%0001 [AWAYA 000 [AWAYA I4¥A%A 000
%0°00} 92'06% 000 92’06y 92'06p 000
%0°'00% 96'69Z'E 000 96'692'E 96'592'¢ 000
%0004 s0°0ve'e 000 90'0¥2'9 so'ove's 000
%0'004 $6'€0E'L 00'0 p6'E0E"L ¥6'€0€'L 000
%0004 bLS6 000 py'1G6 py'L56 000
%0004 00°S2E'00} 000 00'52€'00} 00'52€'004 000
%0°001 risL'T 000 TrisL'e rLSLT 000
%0°00L 08'€EB'} L 000 08'ces'Ll 08'€es’t} 000
%0°00L yb L8p'oL 000 vb'i18p'ol vp'18v'0L 000
%0°00L ZLvis'L 000 A% 214" LS’ 000
%0°00L 66°/88'C1 000 G6'288'CH §6°288'C1 000
%0004 20°LvL'vy 000 2O'LL'vy 20°LL'vy 000
%0°00L E€ZELE 000 g€z'ele €TElE 000
%0°00} 96'282'¢ 000 96'282'S 96'282'e 000
%00 000 000 000 500 S0°0-
%0°00L 00~ 000 S0°0- 000 S0°0-
%0'00} S0°0 000 S0'0 S00 000
%b'LL SLIpE'Ese' L 00'08S'EvY' GZ'88L'09L'E 18'8v5'88e- 00'E2L'8S€'2 61'725'690'C ¥6'26L'v66" 00°20¢'580'2 90'¥19'060'L
%lLL SLLYE'esZ - 00'0ES'EVY'Y S2'88L'08k'e 18'8v5'882- 00°€21'85€'2 61'¥25'690'2 ¥6'26.'v66" 00°L0'580'2 90'719'060°t
%l'bL SLLPE'E8T' L 00°0ES'EPY'Y GZ'881'09L'E 18'8p5'882 00'€21'85€'Z 61'725'690'2 v6'264'v66" 00°20¥'580'C 90'v19'060'L
%9'e8 SO'6TL'YL- 00'000°06 66°0L2'SL 000 S0'62L'PL- oc.ooo“om S6'0L2'6L
%00 00'4tb 126~ 00'Irb'12s 000 000 00" _,v_,u 126~ 00’ :l. 34°] 000
%0°0 00'000'0S L~ 00'000'0S4 000 000 0000005}~ 00°000°05+ 000
%000} 12819 000 1L8L8 12819 oouo
%0'00} 19'e9g 000 19'29¢ 19'€9¢ , . 000 .
%8'Z8 ESZYL LI 00ZL6'2ve Ly'69L'10T 000 €Sl LY 00'c wm.mvu nv.mw_.. 102
%0°004 000 00'655'94 00'555'9L 000 , 000 0065591 00'655'94
%0'001 100 00'000'00€ 10°000'00€ 00°000'00€ 10°000 oom_ , . 000 ,
%eC'e8 85’1 LL'9SS" 00'226'2ZL'E vb'012'995'2 0Z'1£5'682~ 00'€2L'850'C 08°L65'89L'L 9€°08} 492 00'662'V80'} $9'819'L64
jebpng Jo % jabpng 18A0 $ jebpng yidew - €L, 1L je6png JeAQ § 106png pL e - €1 00 Bpng s8AQ § _je6png ylLiew -l npe
TvLiOL suopesedo sopaysid

¥10z unp - €102 AN sjenjoy ‘s 3abpng

sainjipuadxg pue sanuaAay Jo Juawajels

Zquoo

uopaedsuj - Y1-80Le

peoy - BL-g0L¢

suopesadQ - §1-80LE

juswaBeuey paep - PL-80LE

aausuauUiBNl - ©L-80LE
IVLHOd HLNOS VO - 1-801E
ANNV N31D - 80LE

IV1HOd HLYON - Z0L€ IwioL

TANNNL 3LOTOD3AL dN - €-L0L€ [i0L

oauBUOURY - BE-L0}E
TANNNL 3L07003L dN - £-20LE

NOILYLS TOYLNOD dN - 2-204€ 8300

Bupasuibu3 - [2-L01€
uopadsy - Yz-L01¢
suopesado - J2-201€

8ouBudU[B - BZ-L0LE
NOILYLS TOHLNOD dN * 2-L0bE

HIMOL INVLNI dN « L-201€ [B30L

uopBliqeyey - [L-201¢
Bupesuibug - 11-£04E
uopoadsy| - Yj-L0LE
suopesedO « J1-L01E
Bujues|9 . q}-201¢
soueuauiely - BL-20LE
UIMOL INVLINI dN - 4-201E

IYLHOd HLMON - 204E

jleg juapoy - 904€

vavos - ot

82)W dinb3 g YoA - pOLE

sd0 908 - £0LE

Bujpeay JojalN - Z0LE

BABDT UOHRIBA - A°LOLE

2ABE HIIS - S-LOLE

fng &anp - r-L0LE

oAga AEPIOH « H-LOLE

Jeaulbug . 3-104€

BARDT JusWBARAIDY - G-L0LE

10sjatedng sdO - V-L0LE

SNOLLYN3dO - 408V - 001

TI0MUAVd lej0L

Qd-ss0i9
85049

TI0¥AVd

esuadx3y

em #3b
Page 3

It

J10.d 88049

swoouj [2j0L

SNN3A3Y 000¢ [e30L

pun jusueneg 398foid BWNYIRY - SEOE

JueID DAQO-LX O BIOIND - L20E

pig suU0Q MO-1X 0 B30InD « 920¢€

owoduf IsIN - 020

awodu| 3sesajul - 0L0E

pung [emouay - 2008

10y UBLIEM - 900€

pund eAsy AausBuguod 3ybBnoaq - Zoot

(syuowssessy Ad) ye6png WRO - 100E
INNIAIY 000€

swwoay|

s|skg [eniaoy
b 434 414]
Wd £0:ZL



Z abed

%0'00F ob'LLe 000 ov'iLie op'ile 000 Bujueed - qi-ziie
%0'00L 85°1SS'Y 000 85185y 857185y 00°0 QOUBUOUIB - BL-ZLLE
NOILYLS TONLNOD « 1-ZLiE
QI3Id43HS - 2hiE
%0001 869y 000 8L'69Y 8L'69F 000 01440 - LLIE IBI0LO
Q<
%0'004 8Zvs 000 8Z'¥S 8TVS 000 SLNVIdWI - -bb gm0l Fr )
%000} 82'vs 000 82'vs 82vs 000 oduBUSUEN - BZ-LLlE & D)
SINVIdWi-2-tbie @ (O
et
%0°001 0561y 000 05'Sly 0551y 000 301440 MIND - L-LLLE [BlOL s
%0004 05'SLy 000 0S'SLYy 05’51y 000 suopetado - ji-LLLE
_ 301440 MIND - 1-LELE
301440 - LbIE
%0°00¢ 62'LPL'TT 000 62'LpL'TZ 62'LyL'2T 000 OMNVT: 0LLE 18301
%0°004 £p'188'L 000 £p'188'L £v188'L 000 MIOAYIS3Y + €-0LLE lBJOL
%0004 le'sLe 000 16'52€ 16°6LE 000 uojjoedsy] - Ye-oLLe
%0'004 80’6y 000 806y 80'6Y 000 suopessdo - Je-0LLE
%0'001 89'85€ 000 89'85€ 89'8GE 000 Bujdesspue - 8g-0L1¢
%0001 [o] 1] 000 olL'es oL'e8 000 jusweBeuely pesp - PE-0LLE
%0001 vLrlle 000 vLLLE . pLLLE 000 Bujueed - qe-oLie
%0001 26'969 00’0 26'969 26'969 000 oduBUdURY - BE-0LLE
HIOAYISTY - €-0LLE
%000} 09'vLL2 000 09'vLL'T 09'vL2'T 000 NOLLYLS TO¥LNOD - 2-0) € [ej0L
%0°00} 08'0LL 000 08°0LL 08'0LL 000 uopeliqeyey - [z-oLie
%0°001 88'26 000 88'26 88'26 000 Bupesuifug - 1Z-0L1€
%0004 08'0LL 000 08°0LL 08011 000 uojjoadsu) « Yz-oLie
%0°004 zL'o9v'e 000 zLo9v'z zL'09v'e 000 edueuajuje - 82-0L1E
NOILVYLS TOMINQD - 2-0L1E
%0°00} 9z'160'8L 000 9z'160'84 9z'160'8} 000 QYVA - L-0LLE BjOL
%000} 2619 000 26°18 [4-% ] 000 uonejliqeyey - [1-0LLe
%000} 9L'LEL 000 ol’iel ol'lel 000 uopoadsu| - Yi-oLie
%0004 8E'LEL 000 8g'LE) 8e'Le} 00’0 suopesadQ - JL-0LLE
%0001 1£'86 00’0 L€'86 L£'86 000 Bujdeaspue - a}-oLLe
%0001 26'95b'e 000 26'95p'8 26'95v'8 Q00 Bujueso - qi-otie
%0004 15'502'6 000 15'502'6 18'502'6 000 eausuouel - BL-0LLE
QUVA - L-0LLE
(o214 KNI 2>
%0°001 34:L] 000 Lr'gel’s EEL' 000 ANNY N3O - 801€ 1BI0L
%000 9e'gv9 000 9g'8v9 E 9£'9p9 000 LNONYNL VYO - 1~80LE 1B3OL
%0'001 08'0L1 000 08'0LL 08044 00’0 peoy - By-goLe
%000} 95202 000 95°202 95202 000 jusweBeuel Peam - PH-80LE
%0°00} oo'eee 000 00'€EE 00'eee 000 oouBUBURY - Bp-B0LE
LNONINL VO - ~80LE
%0°00+ P¥'GSL 000 pp'GSL bp'SSL 000 NOILVLS diiNd VO - €-80L€ |EJOL
%0°00L 8z'10b 000 8e'i0L 82’104 000 juaweBeuely poam - PE-80LE
%000 05'8¢t 000 05°'8el 05'8EL 000 Bujueal3 - qe-80LE
%0001 99'618 000 99'61§ 99515 000 eouBUBU[E - VC-80LC
NOILV.LS dNNd VO - £-80L€
%000} 0L'969'E 000 0l'969'e o1'969'c 000 UIOAYISIY VO - Z-80L¢€ [BloL
%0004 28'0¥€ 000 L8'0vE 18'0p€ 00'0 uopoedsul « Yz-8oLe
%0004 80'6Y 000 806y 80'6Y 000 suopesadg - §2-804¢
%0'004 8b'v99 000 8b'vy99 8b'v99 000 jusweBuue Peam - PZ-80LE
%000} oL'les 000 02185 0.'185 000 Gujuealg - qz-g0LE
%0001 16'650'C 000 16'650' 16'650'2 000 adueusjujely - BZ-80LE
HIOAYISIY VO - 2-80LE
%0°00} 15°0p0'L 000 15°0v0'L 15°0¥0'} 000 IYLHOd HLNOS VO - 1-80L€ [@I0L
ebpng o  3e0pngJeaQ § Bpng i el - e}, [nr Bpngjo% 1e6pngieAQ§ Gpng pLdeW - ¢l 0f _38Bpng o % Bpng 40AQ § 10Bpng pL 48N - €}, 0T
IY.LOL suopesado soueys|d

pLoz unr - ¢L0Z AiInp s|enjoY *sa Jabpng s|seq |eruooy
sainjipuadxy pue SanuUaAdy jo Juswalels PLIREIVO

Zquwos Wd £0:2}



¢ abed

%0'00} 08'826 000 08'826 08'826 00’0
%0'001 99'89L 000 99'89.L 99'894 000
%0°00L ze261 000 ZE'T6L 2ET6L 000
%0°004 2826l 000 ze'Z61 2EeT6L 000
%0001 8L'1LZ'EL 000 8L'1L2'EL 8LLLZ'EL 00’0
%0'00L yr'eey 000 l44*14 1244 000
%0004 92’899 000 92'895 92'885 000
%000} 80°042'C) 000 80°0£2'C) 80°022'CH [o[s)]
%0004 eLieL'sL 000 EL'I9L'L eL'igL’s 000
%0004 £5'9ES'9 000 £9'9ES'9 €5'986'9 000
%0°001 v6'8.p 000 v6'8Ly v6'8Ly 000
%0004 8.°2€L 000 8.72¢L 8LTeL 000
%0001 v0'8LE'L ooo y0'8L€'L vO'8LE'L 000
%0°'004 29eL 000 29'eL 29'eL 000
%0°'00+ S1'eL8' 000 GL'EL8'E S1'eL8'E 00’0
%0°00+ 09'%29 000 09'929 09'v29 000
%0°00+ 09'v29 000 09'v29 09'vZ9 000
%0001 06'+€L'} 000 06'1eL't 06°1eL'L 000
%0'004 06°LEL'L 000 06'1eL'L 06°LEL'L 000
%0°004 z5'Lie 000 25°LLE 4391 000
%000} pr'e6L 00’0 pp'66L pr66L 000
%0'00} v6'095 000 $6'09S ¥6'095 000
%0°001 12'892'SL 000 11.'892'St 1.'892'5L 000
%0004 B6'E9T'E 000 86'€9Z'E 86'€92'C . 00’0
%0°00L 95'820'} 000 95'8.0'} 95'80'L 000
%0°00} v2'90E 000 p2'90€ PL'S0E 000
%0001 (244 00’0 124441 vZ'prl oo
%000} brpeLL 000 vhveL't pyeL't 000
%0°'004 6.'%00'ZL 000 6.'700'2L 6L'v00'Z} 000
%000} [44:15 44 000 TTEI'T TeI'e 00’0
%0°00} 0.'S€eL 000 0L'SEL 02'seL 00’0
%0°00L zirie 000 zLLie zLle 000
%0004 oz'yey 000 [\[42:14 ozyey 000
%0°00L 65'8yrL'8 000 55'8pL'8 SS'8vL'8 000
%000} 18'28€'6 000 19'28€'6 18'Z8E'6 00’0
%000} £2°190'7 000 £2°190'p £2°190'% 000
%0°00L 66'929'€ 000 66'929'c 66'929'€ 00'0
%000+ yZyeEy 000 [ZA 44 vZvey 000
%0004 85'12€'S 000 85°12€'S 85'1ZE'S 000
%0'00L 09'86% 000 09'86% 09'g6v 00’0
pLiew-¢L Nt _3eBpng o % 186png JoAQ § jebpng pLIep - ¢, Inc _3eBpng jo % 106png J9AQ § joBpng yL oW - €L, 00
suojjesadQ soueysid

L0z unr - €102 AInF  sjenjov 'sa3eBpng
sain}ipuadxg pue SaNUSA3Y JO JudWalels

Zquiod

BupasujBug . 1-911¢
uopoedsuy - Up-giLe

1INANOD - 9L Le

SHILIAW TYHILYT - T-91€ [BjoL

aaueuLU|Bl - BZ-QLLE
SYILIW TVILYT - 2-9LiE
SIUNLONYULS - 1-9LLE jBIoL
Bupesujbugz - |4-gLLE
uopoedsy] - yi-giLe
aoueUAUIR - R}-9LLE
SIUNLONYULS - 1-9L1E

®
* '
E o

28

HOVZY VL3709 - StiE

VIRISLNIdYYO - SLLIE [ej0L

HIOAYISIY - 2-G1LE |ejoL
uopaedsy| - Yyz-5Li¢
Bujdeaspue . 9z-511¢
juowebeuel peep - PZ-SLLE
Bujuea|o - qz-gL1e
oauBUSURY - BZ-SLLE
YIOAY3SIY - 2-GLIE
NOLLYLS TOULNOD + I-GLLE [BjOL
oauBUAUIRI - BL-GLLE
NOLLVLS TOHLNOD - I-5Li€
VIHILNIdYYD « GLLE
Y3LIAW AUVANNOS - PLLE (oL

LIAVA - L-vLig [ejoL
uopdadsul « Yi-piLe
suopesadQ - J1-pLiE

aouBUBUIBY - BL-pLLE
LINVA - L-bLie
Y313W AMVANNOA - PLLE

VOILHO - ELLE [BIOL

HIOAYASTAY - Z-ELLIE [BjoL

uopoedsu) « Yz-gL1e
suopesadp - JZ-€Lie

juaweBeuey pasm « PZ-CLLE

aoueudURY - ©Z-CLLE
HIOAMASAY - Z-ELLE

NOLLV.LS TTOYLNOD « }-CLiE [BI0L

uopeliqeyey - [L-ELIE
Bupasulbus - |1-CLLE
suopesedQ - JL-ELLE
Bujues|d - qL-gLLe
@oueuajuiB| - BL-CLLE
NOLLV.LS TOYLNOD - bELLE
VOILNO - £LLE

aT3I443HS - ZTLLE 1BIoL

TINNNL - 2-ZLLE [BI0L
uopoadsuy| - Yz-ZLLE
Bujuee[d - qz-ZLE

JANNAL - 2-ZHLE

NOILLYLS TOMLNOD - L-ZLLE [Ej0L

uopeyiiqeyay - {L-zLie

s|seg [erudoy
virzewo
Wd L0:2t



p oBeg

%9'6Y 29°269'22- 00°000'S 8€'20€'22 000 %9'6Y 29'269'22° 00'000'SS 8€'20€'22
%9'6L 25'659'GL- 00'658'9L 81'€0Z'19 000 %9'6L 25°'659'GL" 00'658'9L T 8p'e0z'L9
%08 pL'pp8oc- 00'2v8'Y6 98°L66'EL 000 %0'8L vi'py8'0z- 00'2Zv8'v6 98'L66'EL
%S'89 ZhLel'ee- 00°250'50L 88'616'LL oo %S'89 zi'lel'ees 00°£50'S04 88'616'1L
%0'00} Q00 000 900 800 000
%9°L8 89'EYY'S 00°000'sy 2e'9s6'Le %9'18 89'Ebt's- 00000’k 2E'955'LE 00’0
%€'89 L9'6¥6- 00°000°E 6E'050'C %E'89 19'6¥6- 00000t 6£'050'2 000
%L'ESH 8y'L6T'Y 000008 8v'.62'2L %L'ESL 8y'L62'y 00°000'8 8y'.62'Th 000
%t'0E p8'Z8L'Z- 00'000'y oaL'Lie't %Y '0E ¥8'28L'C 00°000'y 9L'212'tL 000
%0'6L 1e'piL'e- 00°000'8} 6l'seerl %0'6L 18vLL'e 00°000°'8} 6l'szz'vt 000
%Y'SS 68'6.9'2- 00°000'9 Lpee's %Y'SS 68'69'C- 00°000'9 Lpee'e oo'oc
%S€9 10’8552 00°000'2 66' WP’y %S'€3 10'855'2 00°000'2 66'LYY'Y 00’0
%TLe 16'v8E'9e" 00'000'0S £0'SL9'EL %e' LT 16°b8E'9e- 00°000'0S €0°GL9'el 000
%Cvy 6L'986'S- 00°000'04 (R A-15 44 b TA 44 6.'v85's 00°000'04 L2y 00’0
%6'9} 6£'69p'Z1- 00000's} 19'0€5'2 %691 6E'69Y'TH- 00°000's1 19'085'2 000
%L'92 6L0EE'8L" 00'000's2 12'699'9 %L'92 6L°0EE'8)~ 00°000'S52 12'699'9 000
%E'Y9 6L'0M'L2- 00°000'09 18'685'8€ %EY9 6L'0Lp' 12" 00'000°09 18'685'8¢€ 000
%0°05 00°000's- 00'000'0L 00'000's %0°05 00°000'- 00'000'0} 00°000'S 000
%y'e0l oo'ore 00°000°0% 00'0¥E'0L %'€0L oo‘ove 00°000°0} oo'ove'ol 000
%2'Sh £1'956'01~ 00°000'02 £8'EV0'6 %2'Sh 21'956'04- 00'000'02 €Q'EVO'E 000
%0°'LL 2o'veL's- 00000'02 86'S0C'v1 %0'LL 20'veL's" 00°000'02 86'60Z'v} 000
%E'8Y 62'22y'8z" 00'000'sS LL°L1S'9T %E'8y 62'22p'82" 00°000'SS VL°226'92 00’0
%429 6€'LY9'}- 00°000'S 19'258's %L'L9 6E'LY9'L- 00'000'6 19'28€'e 00’0
%1'S9 00°LvL'L- 00°000°'G oo'esz'e %159 00'LbL'L- 00'000'S 00'es2'e 000
%00 00°000'S 1~ 00000'SH 00’0 %00 00°000'S}- 00°000'SH Q0’0 000
%999 06°220'0L- 00°000'0€ oL'zL6'6l %9'99 06°£20'0L- 00'000°0€ oL'z6'st 000
%0°'89 68'2p6'292- 00°26'128 LL'00'655 %0'89 68'2v6'29Z- 00°Lv6'128 L1'p00'65S 00’0
%0°0 00'812'L6%~ 00'812'L6V 00'0 %00 00'8i2'L6%~ 00'812'L6Y 000 000
%8'0L 06'504'2- 00'602'L 0L'€0L'S %8'0L 06°504'2- 00'602'2 OL'E0L's 000
%804 96°200'6- 00'828°0E ¥0'028'12 %8°0L 96°200'6" 00'828'0€ v0'0z8'te 000
%S°}9 €9°LY9'vE- 00'S€0'06 L€°28€'SS %S9 £9'Lp9'vE- 00'6€£0'06 18'188'SS 000
%9'SL $5'600'81~ 00°269'96L ov'Lpa'avl %9'SL $5'600'8Y" 00°459'961 op'LbS'8yl 000
%0°00} £2'98€'0€ 000 €2'9EE'0E €2'9EE'0E 000
%0°00} 0L'8e6 000 01'8E6 01'8€6 00’0
%0°004 0L'8¢6 000 0L'8E6 01'8€6 co'o
%000} 08°1E6'L 000 06°LE6'} QEI 000
%000} [4- 9284 000 [4-WA%4 26'Ly 00’0
%0004 9,581 000 9.'68L 9.'681 000
%000} 8e'281 000 8e’.8l 8€'48 F. 00’0
%0°'001 ya'0vL'L 000 vg'ovi'L ye'ovi'L 000
%0°00L €2°99v'L2 000 €299y’ L2 nE 000
%0°004 00'pLy 000 00'viy oo.Ev. 00’0
%0001 y0'Z6L'LL 000 vO'Z6L' L vo.mm_..:. 000
%0'00L 16'205'2 000 16°L0S'C rm.ucm.w 000
%0004 82'262'EL 000 Bz'zez'el geeez'el 000
%0004 95°191'51L 00’0 95'191'64 95°l9L'sh 000
%0001 9v'L69'L 000 9p'L69'L 9p'169'L 000
yobpng 30 % 106png JeAg § ja8png pLIBN - ¢} nf _306png j0 % 1eBpng JeaQ ¢ jeBpng pLiew-g1, I0r _1eBpngjoy 188png JsAQ § jebpng pLIeW - gL, Inf
IV.LOL suopesado saueys|d

pL0z unp - €40z AIne  sjenjay ‘sa jabpng

saJnjipuadxgy pue sanuaAdy Jo Juswajels

Zquiod

weibosd evul YEO - YOLY

isiBojolg - goLy

3s160ojoig jo8f01d - ZOLY

18[jus]9S 92In0SBY Jojuas » LOLY

S3YIHSIL - ¥Oav - 00
sojourdeds|q UOE|IOUCIAY - O

SISNIAXI ¥IHLO - 0ose skl

Bupujesy . goge &
snosus||eas|y - mﬂmﬂe
S83]AI8S JAYI0 P VSN - YOS
SUOREIJUNWILLIOY - £0SE
suuojun - 20Se
sapiin - 10SE
S3SNIdX3 YIHLO - 00SE

$317ddNS ¢ STVRIILYIN - 00¥€ jejoL

sJjoAlesey - £0VE

speoy g sBulp|ing - Zovs

S| 'g BAIBA 4010 YNPUOD - LOVE
S3INddNS 2 STVINILVA - 00VE
HO8Y1 LOVHLNOD - 00E€ [BioL

seojALes 98| ‘Bupesu)buz . poce

8J|OAIBS3Y - £0EE

speoy ' sBulpiing . Zoee

3S|iNl 3 BAIRA 'Jajely INPUOY - LOEE
HO8YT LOVHLNOD - 00¢E

LN3WdIND3 2 HIAA 00Z¢ @0l

snoeue|jadsiiNl - $0Z€

[ejuay juswdinb3 . £0zZg

{eydeg pex|d - goze

a9y dinb3/ejoiyen - LOZE
ANJWJIND3I 2 HIA 002¢
SNOILVHIJO - ¥O8Y1 - 00L€ [Bj0L

1910 - SNOLLYNIJO - HO8Y1 - 004

eqealpoly 09 sdQ - §91E

v2l4 09 sdO - 09L€

SHad - §9ie

dwo s1eMIOM 2 UIESH -« 05LE

HOVIY VINILNIHYD - LLLE [Bi0L

Page 6

1INANOD - p-LL L€ JejoL

uopoedsu| « Up-LLLE

LINANOD - t-L}iE

SHALIN VALY - 2-LLLE BloL
uoReylliqeyey - (2-LL1E
Bupesuibug . jz-211E
suopeiadQ - J2-LLLE
asueudUel - BZ-LLLE

SHILIAN TVHILY T T-LLIE

STUNLONYULS - L-LLLE BIOL

uopeliqeysy - [L-LLLE
Buposuibug - j)-LLLE
uopsadsu] - Y2118
aouruduRY - BE-LLLE
STAUNLONYULS - L-LLIE
HOV3Y VI¥3LNIdYVD - LLLE

HOVIY V13709 - 9LLE (BIOL

LINANOD - -9 L€ [el0L

s{seg |eniooy
virRevo
Wd 20:2)



g oBegd

%061 zeert'e oootz'ot 82°£90'8 000 %064 ZewlL'e oooLz'oL 821908 v3]4 Auedwo) - £0ps
%E' 1L L0226 00'GH}'2E £6'288'22 000 %E'LL 20'/22'6- 00'sLL'2e £6'288'22 SY3died - Z0ps
%LTL TR A4 00'129'vY 26'vSh'ze 000 %LTL 80942'ZL- 00'129'vY T6'PSh'TE *dwo s1axIoM '8 YieeH « LOYS
STHIHSIH - NINAY 8 TVHIANID + 0045
%S'Vv9 20'9.9'L62- 00'906'8€8 86'62C'LbS %S P9 20'929'.62- 00'906'8E8 86'622'1PS 000 SAILVYLSININGY 3 TVH3NIO - 6661 21D
%y'LS L2°98% 000004 eL'eLS %b'LS 1T'98% 00°000't ELELS 000 uopeuuou) ajiqnd - rnnm N~
%9'L9 66'8Y9- 000002 L0'LSE'L %9'L9 66'8VS 00°000'2 10°bGE"L 000 $32UBLBJUOD/|BARIL UJIPY - OECS ()]
%Y GL'9L6'L- 00°000'2 S8'e8 %Z'p 51'916°}- 00'000'2 S8'€8 000 suopduosang/Bujuiess dw3 - szes = O
%0'S8 62ver'T 00'529'94 VLOEL'VE %058 62'veb'e- 00'529'9}k VLOEL'YL 00’0 juminsuog Jeyndwog - gres @) O
%E '8 €9'69p'2- 00'000'% LE0ES'L %E’8E €9'69Y'2- 00°000't LE'0ES'L 000 s1988Y poxid ujwpy - gpest— [
%S°00} GL'62 00'szr'g SL'pSh'9 %S00} GL'62 00'szr'9 SL'YSY'9 000 sanQ djysiequel - SLES
%L'65 86'926'e" 00'EL'6 20°018'S %.L'65 86'926'¢- 00'LEL'6 20048'S 000 sofilipN - vies
%LSL 02'686'L~ 00'566°L 085009 %b'SL 02'686'L- 00'S66'L 08'S00°'9 000 suojeojuNWIWoD - €15
%5'S9 85'6LL'e" 000620} 2r'0L0'L %5'S9 85'61L'e" 00°062°04 2v°0L0'L 000 sosuadx3 UWPY ISI - ZLES
%6'GS 1S'€LT' 00'L69'6 P LLY'S %6'SS LSELT' 00'1L69'6 Y LIP'S 000 sosea7/dinbg eo0 - LLES
%Z'€9 £6'1GE'e" 00'001'6 L08v2L'S %2'€9 €6'1SE'E" 00'001'6 10'8pL'S 000 dx3 eay0/ebeysod - 015
%G'6L 89°180'8 00°8€€'6E Te'95e'Ie %S'64 89°180'8 00'8E€'6E ze'95ele 000 ue[ojuyda sa2uN0sIY JoJepM - LOES
%0'€8 28'6£8'9" 0020€'0p 8L29p'EE %0'E8 28'6€9'9- 00'zog'oy 8L'Zov'eE 000 juBsissy sAjesS|ujWPY - 90ES
%8'LL e8'vie's- 00°2bb'2€ LL'CEL'EZ %8°LL 68'v1€'s- 00°L¥b'LE LizeL'se 000 Aigjeuo0g 2ARRNSUIUIWPY - POCS
%ChL 85°185'81- 00°02L'VL cr'8I2'ES %2'vL 85°185'8)- 0002V L Zh'8Le'es 000 JeBeuei BARRLSIUIPY - LOSS
%SC9 00°006'El~ 00°000'241 00°00L'EL %S9 00°008'et~ 00000244 00°00}'€L : 000 fuejes JoBeurly - 00ES
%618 18208 0o'ser'y £1'2e9'e %618 18208 00°SEP'Yy £1'2€9'e 000 ujwpy JHVOW Auedwo) - 5925
%0°6. LZ'086'e" 00'€96'84 €LZ86'v1 %0'6L 12°086'E" 00'€96'8} £2'286'vL 000 ujwpy yold Auedwo - 09z8
%ELL LO'gEL'LI- 002v9'65 66'505'2Y %ELL 10'9EL "2}~ 002r9'65 66'G05'2Y 000 SY3d - 0§25
%LYS 25°089'08- 00°L¥2'8LL 8p'095'26 %L'VS 25°089'08- 00°Lv2'8LlL 8b°095'£6 000 dwoD s1XOM @ WiReH - L0ZS
%bLL 09'vLL'6" 005022y 0v'0E6'2E %l LL 09'vLL'6" 005042y Ov'0E6'ZE 000 sauensu| AfiqelT - 0025
%¥'S 01°059'e2- 00000's2 06'6bE'L %b'S 01°059'¢2- 00°000'52 06'6VE'L 000 e, jushordweun - 0515
%E'9LL GL106'L 00'002'L} GL'L09'EL %E9LL §.1°06'L 00°00L'LL SL°L09'EL 000 IpNY - L-LoLS
%0'vS 86'600'0~ 00°000°00L 20'066'ES %0'vS 86°600'9~ 00°000°001 20°066'€S 000 [e6a7 - goLS
%16y lovig'e- 00000'gk 6£'586'9 %L6y 19719's- 00'000'g} 6£'58€'9 000 $00:4 40}084|Q + 0005 1=IOL
%E'ES 0e°LE1'G- 00°000'+4 0,298's %E'ES 0€'LEL'S" 00000t} 04°298'S 000 4030 - sae 10328410 - 0005
%192 Ve LYV 000002 69'225 %1'92 LELLY'L- 00°000'2 69'22S 000 abeaji 10338210 - LO0S
$80- 10303l - 000§
SALLYHLSININGY 2 TVHINID - 666
%lvL 9e'8h9- 000052 v9'158'L 000 %Lyl 9e'8v9- 00'00§'2 vo'Lse'L S3YIHSI ~ SISNIIX3 YIHLO - 005¥ (3oL
%l'bL 9e'8bg- 00°005' $9'18'L 000 Yol'vL 9€'8p9- 00°005' ¥9'168'L suuojjun - Zosy
S3YIHSIH - SISNIIX3 YIHLO - 005y
%S'9 LavE'rl- 00°05€'St €5°'€00°L 000 %S9 Lp'9pe'pL- 00°0S€'SL £6'€00'} ““IY3HSI - SAINddNS/STVIMI LYW - 00€Y [BI0L
%G9 Ly'ove'pl- 00°0S€'S} €5°€00°'L 000 %S9 Lp'9be'pl- 00°0SE'SH €5'€00°} snosue|jeds|iy - 06EY
SIIYIHSIH - S3ITdINS/STIVINILVI - 00EY
%6°Lb 99'2ee's- 00°000'9% pE299°'L 000 %6°LY 99°'zee's- 00°000'9} $E299'L S3IYIHSIH - WO8YT LOVHLNOD - 022f 1830l
%065 99'zee's 00000'e} veL99'L 000 %065 99'zee’s" 00°000°€}L v€'289'L aoueusjulelN sjoafoid Ysid - 2ZZY
%00 00°000°¢- 00000 00’0 000 %0°0 00°000°¢" 00°000'¢ 000 SBA[RA '8 SIBION - LZTY
STIREFHSIH - OBV LOVILNOD - 0Z2h
%592 85'5v8'6~ 00°008'29 Zr'pse'LL 000 %592 85'5p8'6y~ 00°008'£9 ryse'LL S3ANIIHSI - dIND3A B SFA1OIHIA - 002F [e10L
%0°GE §5°v29't- 00°005'C Sb'6l8 000 %0'SE S5'vT9'L- 00005'2 Sp'5.8 snoaue|eds|\l - 062y
%6°21 00°195'5p- 00'00€'25 00'6£L'9 000 %6°CL 00°195'SH- 00°'00€'25 00'6€2'9 |eydeg pax|d - 082p
%S'6L £0°099'2- 00°000'c L6'6EE'0L 000 %S'6L £0°099'¢- 00'000'} L6'6E€'0L a3 dinbalaiyon « 022y
SAIMIHSIA - JINDI ® SITOIHIA - 002
%2C'69 90'S0p'v9L- 00'608'€ES ¥6'€05'69€ 000 %2'69 90°'S0¥ ‘9L~ 00°'606'€€S ¥6°'€05'69E SIIYIHSI4 - HO8Y - 00L¥ [ejoL
%EVL 6b'bYE’L- 0o0'vee's 15'628'¢ 000 %EVL 6Y'vpe'L- 0o'vze's 16'628' 8ied|psiy 00 Qd - E5LP
%EVL £9'802'G- 00'.£€'22 2£'885'9} 000 %EeVL £9'8YL'S- 00'LE€'22 1£'886'9L vold 00 a4 - 2SI
%EPL 26'v88'EL- 00'896'€S 80°€80'0Y 000 %EPL Z6'v88'El- 00'896'€S 80'€80'0Y S¥3d Q4 - LSIY
%2'69 zeoop'sz- 00°204'26 89'569'€9 000 %2'69 ze'90k'82- 0020126 89'669'€9 OM 8 UjleaH 4d - 0SLY
%0°0 00'€SL' 00'ESL'Y 000 000 %00 00'€SL'Y~ 00°€SL'Y 000 -8p|V |euosess - LIy
%0'0 00°€5L'Y~ 00'€SL'y 00’0 Q000 %00 00'€SL'Y~ 00'€SL'y 00’0 aply |euosees - gLLy
%0°LL 00°22€'L- 00'eSL'y 00'9.€'e 000 %0°LL 00'LL8"'}- 00'€SL'y 00'9.€'e g - 9ply jeuosees « LLLY
%¥°'9S S0'L0'2- 00'€SL'y $6'849'C 000 %b'9S S0'v20'2- 00'ESL'y §6'849'C ¥{d - 8p|V [euosess - 9L Ly
%6°L¥ §L09L'C 00'vSL'Y SZ'E66'L 000 %6’ §L'09L'T 00'bSL'Y 62'€66'} WY - 0P|V |euosess - SLLY
%985 05'896'L~ 00'vSL'y 05'S8L'C 000 %9'85 05'896'}- 00'vSL'y 05'68.'C Of - 8p|v jeuoseas - pLLYy
6png Jo % jaBpng eAQ § je6png pLiew-¢L Inr _3aBpngjoy 3 18A0 § je6png pLiew -1 nr _eBpngjo o, jabpng 18AQ § Jabpng yLiew-¢L, inp
IvLOL suofjesedo soays|d

s|seg [enudoy
yLRZIVO
Wd 202}

pLOZ unr - €10z Aine sjemdy *sa 3abpng

sainjipuadx3g pue SaNU3A3Y JO JuaWdIe}S
Zqwos



g aBeyd

%0'00L £2°Lv2's52 000 £T°LYE'SST %000} 0Z'0EL'eSL 000 0Z'0EL'sSL %0°00} 18'28L°L6Y 000 L6'Z8L'L6V"
%¥°'S9 86'889'86G'L-  00'0ES'EVy'y 20'Lv8'v08'T %8'SS 10'6L9'1¥0'}-  00'EZL'BSE'C 66'EPP'9LE’L %2'9L 16'600"L6Y~ 00°£0v'580'C £0°L6£'885'L
%E'L0L prepeLL 00°000'€V8 pi'8pe'vse 000 %E'101 [&: gAY 00°000'v8 pb'epe'vss
%8'E0L z0'8el'se 00000'0LL 20'8EL'66L 000 %801 20'8EL'62 00°000'0L2 20'8€L'664
%L'8L 85'688'p1- 00°000°0 Zr'oLL'ss 000 %L'8L 85'688'vL- 00°000'04 ZY0LL'ss
%0°'0 00°000'e- 00°000'¢ 00'0 000 %0'0 00°000'e- 00'000'E 000
%E'08 25'998'0L1- 00°000'Sv2 EPEEL'YL 000 %E'0e £5'998'0L1 00°000'5¥2 EV'EEL'YL
%0°0 00°000's- 00'000'S 000 000 %00 00°000°G- 00'000'S 000
%9t 1p'860'22" 00'000'52 £5'106'C 000 %9'LE Ly'860'C2- 00'000'52 £5°'108'C
%00 00'000's~ 00'000'S 000 000 %00 00°000'6~ 00°000's 000
%YL 05'.8€'6}~ 000005 05°219'5S 000 %TPL 05°28€'61- 00°000'4 05'219'sS
%Yy'€9 91°299'e- 00°000'0L ¥8'£€€'9 000 %bP'€9 91'z99'e" 00°000'0} ¥8'LEE'D
%00 00'000°0t- 0000004 000 000 %00 00°000°0%- 00°000°0% 000
%b'Sh 15'85¥'6- 00°000°0F EF LSy 000 %t 'Sy 15'85b'S- 00°000'04 eV LYS'Y
%St 18'65Z'004~ 00°000'50t eLovL'y 00’0 %Sy 18°'652'004~ 00'000'50} eLovl'y
%802 80°66€' 18- 00°0L2'L8Y 26'048'66 %80T 80'66€'L8€" 00'0.2'18Y 26'0.8'66 000
%00 00°000'28€ 00°000'28¢- 000 %00 00°000'28€ 00°000'28€- 000 00'0
%TLL 99'10e'6e€" 00°000'Z88 ¥E'869'2Y %T 4L 99'L0E'6EE- 00°000'28€ vE'869'ZY 000
%42 00'522'582- 00'000°62¢ 00'5.2'6€ %1L'TL 00'52.'582° 00'000's2€ 00'522'6E 00°0
%00 00000's2 00'000'52- 000 %00 00°000'Z 00°000'62- 000 000
%00 00°000'01L- 00°000'0L 000 %00 00°000'0L- 0000004 000 000
%08 18'656'L- 00°000°0} 61'p10'8 %¥'08 18'556'L- 00°000°04 6L'pb0'8 000
%0t 00'586°201- 00°0L2'LLL 00's82' %0’ 00'586'L04- 000LZ°LEL 00'682't 000
%'y LE'22)'61- 00°000°02 €928 %Py LE°L2V'84- 00'000'02 €928 000
%061 yevoe've- 00°000'0E 91'669'G %061 vz yoE've- 00°000'0€ 9/'669'S 000
%00 00°000's~ 00000's 000 %00 00°000°6- 00°000'S 000 000
%t 2L 99'€18'66~ 00'8p8'19¢ YEPE0'TOT 000 %b'eL 99'€18'66" 00'8¥8°19€ ¥€'v€0'292
%G'6L 99'ISE'Y 00'z8L'1e vE'0E8'9L 000 %S'6L 99'}SE'Y [ooA:{ 54 VE'0E8'9L
%128 ov'e98'e- 00'665'LZ 09'LEL'L} 000 %128 op'egg'e- 00'S65'1Z 09'LEL'LL
%E9LL §T'220'L 00°00€'9 sZ'Lee'L 000 %E9LL §2°L20'} 00°00€'9 sz'lee'L
%20LL 9Z'094 00°005't 92'099'+ 000 %L'0LL 92'09) 00'005'L 92'099'tL
%0°PS 220611 00°005'2 €26vE'L 000 %0'PS LL'05)'}- 00005 €Teve'l
%L'62 04'60L- 00°000'} 06'062 000 %|'62 01’604~ 00°000'} 06'062
%9'ES oLv8L'e: 00°000'9 oe'sie'e 000 %9'ES 0Lv8L'T 00°000'9 0g'sle'e
%81 s8'vSh'e- 00°005'2 1314 000 %8l §8'¥Sh'e- 00005'2 114
%cC'68 FA Y 00'000'6 €5'820'8 000 %2'68 Ly'LL6- 00'000'6 £5'820'8
%LP8 0ople- 00°000't 0098€'e 000 %L'v8 00'v1o- 00°000'% 00'98e'e
%E'SLL ErA %44 00°006'2 STEPE'S 000 %E'SLL rA %44 00°006'2 GZ'EPE'S
%L'65 SS'pil'e 00'€vZ's Sp'8zi'e 000 %.L'65 SSriL'e 00'ebeT's Sr'ezL's
%6'v8 seeve- 00'S0€'y §.'569' 000 %6'v8 Ge'6b9- 00'G0€'y §2'569'¢
%Z'L9 $0's52'Z- 00'048'S 96'¥5S'E 000 %2'L9 ¥0's52'2- 00'018's 96'VSS'E
%6'SS 90°10e'e- 008L2'S v6'916'C 000 %6'6S 90°10€'2- oo'sie's v6'916'C
%9'65 82'846'L- 00°006'% TL126'T 00’0 %9'65 82'846'}- 00°006'% 2L1e8'
%0'E8 16'289'e" 00’012 60'810'8} 000 %0°€8 16'289'e- 00'102'12 60'8L0'8L
%T'PL £8'686'6" 00'9v9'8€ 21'959'82 000 %C'PL £8'686'6" 00'9v9'8E 21°959'82
%229 00°0bt'6~ 00'000'6Z 00°085'5L 00’0 %229 00'0vb'6- 00°000's2 00°095'St
%6°L8 L2'eer 00'68€'C 6.'656'} 000 %618 LT EEr 00'68€' 61°656'L
%S'29 8Y'8€9'€2- 00'000'€9 25°LSE'6E 000 %S'29 8'8E9'E2- 00°'000'e9 25°loe'se
%B8°LL 6Y'9LY'Y- 00€9L'0Z 15'989'GL 000 %8°LL 6y'9LY'v- 00'€9L'0Z 15'989'G}
joBpng j0 9,  1eBpng4eaQ § je6png pLlew-gL e _396pngjoy,  1ebpngleAQ § jebpng pLiep-cL Inc _1eBpngjoe,  je6png JoAQ § j06png pLiey-¢L Inf
TvioL suopeiadg sopeys|y

yLoz unr- €40z Aine  sienjoy 'sajeBpng

sain)ipuadX3 pue SanuaAdy JO JusaWale)s

Zqwod

Rage 8

8 u

I&em #3b

asuadx3 |ejoL

ANIWIONVHNI LV.LIBVH : 00£9 IejoL

1# BujssouD yee1 ©1OjND - 0L

0D - suBjseq GupseuBu3z - pog9

yoddng s1oefoid Ateinqul « £0£9
LNIWIONVHN3I LV.LIEVH - 00€9

SAILIALLOY SIIYTHSIAL - 0029 [BI0L

os[] [OPO 8JBAMRAIY HAS - L1129
weibold uoeio)sey 08l B0 - L0Z9
Bujpung weay ysid Hunod yl - 9029
weiBold eBneg weens SOSN - 5029
yoddng [eajuyoe] ABojoipAH HAS - #0Z9
Hoddng jeajuyosay sjuels - £0Z9
Bujddey pue g|9 - 2029
uoprjuewsldw] JWL - LOZS

S3ILIALLOV SAIYIHSIA - 0029

$103roxd 1vI03dS + 0009 IEjoL

4n Bujuueld AsusBuguog jybnoug - 1-g0Le
Bujuuejd Asuabupuog yBnouq - 8OL9
qeyay JojeAs|g jepod LON - L0LS
M - 8Yoy J03BAR|3 [BHOd YUON - L-L0L9
wesBoud Juswabeueiy MOY - SOL9
Buidde pue g19 - 2609
uopejliqeysy e4monis OIS - 9609
Bulpling 22130 GNOD - 0609
vavos - 2808

S103royd vId3dS - 0009

ue|d 36 Ja3eMm ‘Boy peresBoju - 015§

SHIYIHSIL - NINGY 2 TVHINID - 00bS [BI0L

uBjojUYID ] 882INOSBY J0JBM - 05PS
su| Auedoud B qell - EpYS

PNy - Lyps

uojjeuuoju; afjiqnd - LEYS

{oARiL - 0EDS

abeaj| Jojoalq - L2PS

824 103084|Q - 92PS
uopduasqngruofjeonpg sskojdws .- gZys
juBynsuocy Je3ndwoy - gLys
S}Jassy pax|q UjWpY . 9LYS

sang djyssaquualy - SLyS

soplin - vIYS

suojeajunuwod - £Ly5

osuadx3 ujWpPY ‘3S|i - ZLYS
sasee-] /juswdinb3g 82O - LLYS
saj|ddng o210 / 8bBeysod - 0LYyS
UB)S|SSY eAjje)S{UWPY - 60VS
JeBruel aApRIS|UWPY - 80VS
a4 - jebeT - Lops

asegy Auedwod - 9opg

Aejes WO - S0pS

Kipjeioag ujwpy - yops

s|seg [enuddYy
PLzZIV0
Wd 2021



LALr Kegular Monthly Statement htlps://1aifms.treasurer.ca.gov/RegularStatement.aspx

Local Agency Investment Fund
P.O. Box 942809
Sacramento, CA 94209-0001

www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif
(916) 653-3001

April 02, 2014

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

GENERAL MANAGER PMIA Average Monthly Yields

3301 LAUREL CANYON ROAD

SANTA BARBARA, CA 93105-2017

Tran Type Definitions March 2014 Statement

Account Summary
Total Deposit: 0.00 Beginning Balance: 3,888.73
Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance: 3,888.73

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Randall Ward, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

The above statement of investment activity for the month of A, 2014, complies with legal
requireyiéﬂts for i vestment })olicy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a
compﬁ/et%/an/dé/&;te isynary of all LAIF investments of this agency for the period indicated.

% lwg% / % /
Secretary ',/

Item #3b
Page 9



@@ UnionBank STATEMENT

Page 1 of 1
OF ACCOUNTS CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANC i
UNION BANK Statement Number: 0102335072
LOCAL GOVERNMENT CENTRAL COAST 0986 3/1/14-3/31/14
PO BOX 513840
LOS ANGELES CA 90051-3840 —
Cuslomer Inquiries S
800.798.6466 —
Thank you for banking with us
since 1982
CY30 MZ0 B OCOO 0169428197027 393655
CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD
MASTER CONTRACT RENEWAL FUND :
3301 LAUREL CANYON RD
SANTA BARBARA CA 93105-2017
BUSINESS ESSENTIALS INTEREST CHK SUMMARY
Days in slalement period: 31
Beginning balance on 3/1 $ 51,954.68 Interest .
Total Credits 223 Paid this period $ 2.23
Other credils and adjusiments { 1) 2.23 Paid year-lodale $ 14.84
Total Debits 0.00 Interest Rates
Ending Balance on 3/31 $ 51,956.91 3/1/14:3/31/14 0.05%
CREDITS
Other credits and adjustments
Date Description Reference Amovunt
3/31  INTEREST PAYMENT $ 2.3
DAILY LEDGER BALANCE
Date Lledger Balance  Date ledger Balance ~ Date Ledger Balance
3/1-3/30 $ 51,954.68 3/31 $ 51,956.91

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Randall Ward, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY
The above statement of investment activity for the month of_w, 2014, complies with legal

requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a
comp, i?d a curate summary of all Union Bank investments of this agency for the period indicated.

/ M\u

Secre
ltem #3b
Page 10



%J% UnionBank STATEMENT

Page 1 of 1
OF ACCOUNTS CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANC H
. UNION BANK Statement Number: 0102335080
LOCAL GOVERNMENT CENTRAL COAST 0986 3/1/14-.3/31/14
PO BOX 513840
LOS ANGELES CA 90051-3840 —
Customer Inquiries S
800.798.6466
Thank you for banking with us
since 1982
CY30 MZ 0 B 0000 0169429-197028 393655
CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD
CACHUMA PROJECT TRUST FUND :
3301 LAUREL CANYON RD
SANTA BARBARA CA 93105-2017
BUSINESS MONEYMARKET ACCOUNT SUMMARY
Days in slalemen! period: 31
Beginning balance on 3/1 $ 124,543.11 Interest
Total Credits 16.06 Poid this period $ 16.06
Olher crediis and adjustments { 1) 16.06 Paid year-to-dale $ 44.61
Total Debits 0.00 Interest Rates
Ending Balance on 3/31 $ 124,559.17 3/1/143/31/14 0.15%
CREDITS
Other credits and adjustments
Date Description Reference Amount
3/31  INTEREST PAYMENT $ 16.06 «
DAILY LEDGER BALANCE
Date ledger Balance ~ Date ledger Balonce  Date Ledger Balance
3/1-3/30 $ 124,543.11  3/31 $ 124,559.17
MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
FROM: Randall Ward, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY
The above statement of investment activity for the month of , 2014, complies with legal

requlrements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. 1 hereby certify that it constitutes a
compl/et 751136 summary of all Union Bank investments of this agency for the period indicated.

Secret ary

Item #3b
Page 11



12:48 PM
04/16/14
Accrual Basis

comb2

Payment of Claims
As of March 31, 2014

Date Num Name Memo Amount
1050 - GENERAL FUND
03/06/2014 22519 Acorn Landscape Management Co. Scheduled mtce-Lauro yard -260.77
03/06/2014 22520 ACWA/Joint Powers Insurance Authority Property Program renewal 4/1/14-4/1/15 -4,290.00
03/06/2014 22521 Aqua-Flo Supply Adapters/couplers -67.45
03/06/2014 22522  Association of Ca Water Agencies/JPIA Apr coverage -20,319.56
03/06/2014 22523 AT&T Feb charges -428.07
03/06/2014 22524 Bedrock Building Supplies Sand for sandbags -93.96
03/06/2014 22525 Big Brand Tire Company Tires/alignment-F150 -331.66
03/06/2014 22526 Business Card Business mtgs/Logmein (remote access)/misc ofc exp -293.80
03/06/2014 22527 Cabela's Marketing & Brand Mgt Inc. Waders/wader boots -496.92
03/06/2014 22528 Channel City Lumber Stop logs for Lauro inflow -245.19
03/06/2014 22529 CIO Solutions, LP Monthly mtce agmt -1,894.24
03/06/2014 22530 City of Santa-Barbara Trash/Recycle-Feb 2014 -212.95
03/06/2014 22531 Coastal Copy, LP Copier mtce agmts -197.08
03/06/2014 22532 COMB-Petty Cash Replenish Petty Cash -401.04
03/06/2014 22533 COMB - Revolving Fund Replenish 3/14 & 28 payrolls/taxes -132,103.80
03/06/2014 22534 Crop Production Services, Inc Rodent bait 50LB -125.25
03/06/2014 22535 Culligan Water Monthly RO system -24.95
03/06/2014 22536 Duraframe Dipnet Net protectors -176.30
03/06/2014 22537 ECHO Communications Monthly answering service -62.00
03/06/2014 22539 Farwest Corrosion Control Co. Cathodic Protection test/repair 54" & 27" pipelines -1,322.38
03/06/2014 22540 Federal Express Mailings -211.97
03/06/2014 22541 Home Depot Credit Services Mat/supplies GA tunnel washout -90.66
03/06/2014 22542 Kenneth A. Knight, Consulting Arborist services-Quiota Crk Xng#1/Oak Tree prog -3,575.00
03/06/2014 22543 MarBorg Industries Portable toilets -328.37
03/06/2014 22544 Milpas Rental Vibra plate -69.96
03/06/2014 22545 Musick, Peeler & Garrett LLP General Counsel-Jan -14,406.40
03/06/2014 22546 Nextel Communications Ops cell charges -442.94
03/06/2014 22547 Orchard Commercial Services PPE/misc truck supplies/FD truck tools-supplies -182.83
03/06/2014 22548 Paychex, Inc. 2/14, 28 payrolis/taxes/deliveries -298.54
03/06/2014 22549 Peter Lapidus Construction, Inc. Retention-Quiota Creek Xng #1 -26,861.75
03/06/2014 22550 Praxair Distribution, Inc Cylinder rental (acetylene for welder) -67.43
03/06/2014 22551 Prudential Overall Supply Mats/scrappers-Feb -100.56
03/06/2014 22552 Santa Barbara Police Department Renewal-Security Alarm -40.00
03/06/2014 22553 SB Home Improvement Center Shovel/misc stock for trucks -60.72
03/06/2014 22554 Southern California Edison Main ofc/outlying stations -1,292.67
03/06/2014 22555 Staples Contract and Commercial, Inc.  Office supplies -401.44
03/06/2014 22556 Tim Robinson Tools for fish work -105.43
03/06/2014 22557 Underground Service Alert of So. Calif. 47 Ticket charges -70.50
03/06/2014 22558 Verizon California Main ofc -347.18
03/06/2014 22559 Wright Express Fleet Services Fleet fuel -1,524.05
03/06/2014 22560 Alonzo Orozco Feb mtg fees -128.00
03/06/2014 22561 CIO Solutions, LP POE switch/set up & install Netgear of POE -1,230.21
03/06/2014 22562 Dale Francisco Feb mtg fees -132.64
03/06/2014 22563 Dennis E. Beebe Feb mtg fees -447.51
03/06/2014 22564 Lauren W. Hanson Feb mtg fees -261.60
03/06/2014 22565 W. Douglas Morgan Feb mtg fees -278.40
03/13/2014 22566 Cox Communications Business internet-Mar -195.00
03/13/2014 22567 Environ Strategy Consultants, Inc AVAR valve review/eng plans thru Feb -3,285.00
03/13/2014 22568 GE Capital Copier lease agmt -133.92
03/13/2014 22569 Harrison Hardware Oak Tree program mat/supp -125.72
03/13/2014 22570 Peter Lapidus Construction, Inc. Mobilization-backhoe Lauro to NP -500.00
Item #3c

Page 1 Page 1 of 2



12:48 PM
04/16/14
Accrual Basis

comb2

Payment of Claims
As of March 31, 2014

Date Num Name

Memo Amount
03/13/2014 22571 Powell Garage Ranger service/brakes; F550 service/cooling system -1,379.78
03/13/2014 22572 Premiere Global Services Conf calls-Feb -27.41
03/13/2014 22573 Quinn Company Battery -175.23
03/13/2014 22574 Rauch Communication Consultants, LLC Website mtce-update mtg schedule/pages -72.50
03/13/2014 22575 Southern California Edison Outlying stations -53.67
03/13/2014 22576 Verizon California Main ofc/outlying stations/SCADA -652.64
03/13/2014 22577 \Verizon Wireless Cellular/USB's/modems -393.40
03/13/2014 22578 Environ Strategy Consultants, Inc Drought Contingency thru Feb -1,521.00
03/14/2014 22579 Environ Strategy Consultants, Inc Drought Contingency thru Jan -6,590.50
03/17/2014 22580 Fence Factory Repair main gates at Lauro Res entry -274.00
03/17/2014 22581 PG&E EP 2225 Highway 154 -7,000.00
03/26/2014 22582 ACWA/Joint Powers Insurance Authority Employee Fidelity (Crime) Prog renewal 4/1/14-4/1/15 -1,186.00
03/26/2014 22583 Business Card Webhosting/satellite fee/business lunch mtgs -128.02
03/26/2014 22584 Employee Relations, Inc. Background/verification-DS -132.00
03/26/2014 22585 GE Capital Copier lease agmt -355.32
03/26/2014 22586 Nargan Fire & Safety, Inc. Install fire suppression unit/fire ext annual service -295.00
03/26/2014 22587 PG&E Tecolote tunnel/NP -328.97
03/26/2014 22588 Southern California Edison Foothill Rd -28.85
03/26/2014 22589 The Gas Company Main ofc -52.17
Total 1050 - GENERAL FUND -241,190.23
TOTAL -241,190.23
Item #3c

Page 2 pagez0f2



CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD
BOARD MEMORANDUM

i Date:

© April 28, 2014
| Submitted by: | Dave Stewart

» Approved by: Randall Ward

SUBJECT: Lauro Tunnel Fresh Air Duct System

SUMMARY':

The Lauro Tunnel contains equipment requiring regular service and maintenance by COMB Operations
Staff. To enable staff entry the tunnel must be ventilated. To accomplish the requirement a 1,000 cubic

feet per minute centrifugal blower delivers outside air through a 10-inch-diameter duct suspended from
the top of the tunnel.

At several locations the air duct and duct supports are corroded and impact the systems ability to provide
air to Operations Staff providing service and maintenance in the tunnel. This 60 year old ventilation
system needs replacement with a corrosive resistant material. This project was listed as a USBR
Category 2 Recommendation.

COMB plans to contract to remove and replace the existing duct system to satisfy the USBR Category 2
Recommendation.

FISCAL IMPACTS:
In Fiscal year 2013-2014 Budget

LEGAL CONCURRENCE:
N/A

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:
N/A

COMMITTEE STATUS:
N/A

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends the COMB Board to approve expenditure in an amount not to exceed $26,000 for the
Lauro Tunnel Fresh Air Duct System.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:
N/A '

ltem #4
Page 1



CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD
BOARD MEMORANDUM

Date: April 28, 2014
Submitted by:  Randall Ward

SUBJECT: Land Use Authorization Procedure and Fee Schedule

SUMMARY:

USBR directives contained in the Standing Operating Procedures, Operating Agreement and the transfer
O&M Agreement COMB Land Use Authorization Policy and Procedure (LUAPP) set forth the process for
the Operations Staff to perform encroachment activities on the South Coast Conduit (SCC). The current
COMB Land Use Authorization Policy and Procedures (LUAPP) was approved on December 20, 2010.
The LUAPP includes the following: 1) Permit Application, 2) Permit and, 3) Schedule of Fees. Staff
analysis has determined the existing Fee Schedule does not provide sufficient revenue to offset the
actual cost of performing encroachment activities. These activities include: 1) Review and comment on
permit applications, 2) Issuance of the permits, 3) monitoring projects for permit conformance, permit
coordination with the County of Santa Barbara or the City of Santa Barbara and, response to dig alerts
and other instances of involving no owner/contractor initiated notification of encroachment activity.

On September 25, 2013, staff briefed the Operations Committee on the issue of actual cost exceeding the
encroachment permit fee revenue generated and requested direction to draft amendments to the fee
schedule. The Committee provided direction to staff to develop amendments in the form of a proposal to
appropriately align encroachment fees with the actual cost of encroachment permit regulatory activities.

Staff direction requested the proposal be resubmitted to the Committee for final review prior to submitting
the item for Board approval.

The attached LUAPP has been revised for final review by the Operations Committee. The proposal
includes minor non-substantive changes to the LUAPP.

FISCAL IMPACTS:
N/A

LEGAL CONCURRENCE:
N/A

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:
N/A

COMMITTEE STATUS:
The Operations Committee has reviewed the LUAPP and recommends approval.

RECONMENDATION:

Staff recommends the COMB Board to adopt proposed amendments to the Land Use Authorization
Policy and Procedures, and Fee Schedule. Per USBR delegation, COMB has the authority to issue land
use authorization permits under the Transfer of O&M Agreement. Issuance of a conditional letter of

ltem #5
Page 1



approval would only be granted by COMB on those projects deemed minor or temporary in nature. This

policy does not change the current requirements for USBR review.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Land Use Authorization Package

Attachment A: Land Use Authorization Process

Attachment B: Encroachment Permit Policy

Attachment C: COMB Land Use Permitting Fee and Deposit
Attachment D: Land Use Authorization Permit Procedure

Attachment E: Example Encroachment Permit Time/Cost Spreadsheet
Attachment F: Cost Evaluation for Average Time/Cost of Permitting
Attachment G: Land Use Authorization Application

Attachment H: Contract for Transfer O & M Land Use Issuance Letter

ltem #5
Page 2



01-01-TT p3iopdn

ywsad uum::oou
SRS el yuwad EL__MMM:&SE
sansst >
sanbay el sonss! ANOAYI
Asesodwa | /widy -asn puel gN0D asual|
uoys wu) Suo P sanssi gNOD
/] /] Asesodway -asn puel
YE'6CH HJIDEY Jwe) Joys w1a] duon
apod o} Juensind o =
pajgedde ) Ojuawedes
aq Aew uoisdag ‘22130 uoigoy
Jaumopue] PR m.mw: 5 uolsioap
oyasEnbal nmmmm_ ucwEummm |euty e o
SuiAuap 19119] : : 30 pJeog gINOD O :panss|
Spuas ygsn -panss apew aq Aews sjeaddy 191197 |enosddy
-panssy :poluaq 9suddI]
193397 |enoaddy
:patua( asuaddN] 7/ /
/] /
MIINDL 10) OUSALY uonediddy uolezuoyiny
0VIIS 01 aN0D Ag paniwgns asn pue] smalnal gIW0D

SI UOIIBPUB W03 YIim 1sanbay

N

¥asn

-84N30N41S judueutiad

/]

gIN0D
-uonezioyny
asn puetoulp/Aieiodwa .

/]

¥4dsn Ag 334 NI AINMO ANV

1

YE6ZY U4IEY
2pod
(o2} u:m:m:.a Swia}
pajeadde aq a|qeaydde
Aew uoisi3aq uoisid3p [euy duneys
-JaumMopue| 13UMOpUE| 01 Jojsiopang |- 19119] jerosdde
01315anbau 13119 [enosdde 40 pieog 0D yumasn
SurAuap san9| Spuas ¥ygasn 0] apew aq puej sazuoyine
spuas ygsn Aew sjeaddy gN0D
:panss| 191197
:paiuag jenoxddy ‘pawaag :panss| 121137
Juad jlulad jenosddy

*sAep 09 uiyim puodsas
1SNW YgsSN "M3InaL 10§ QYIDS ¥ASN

uonedyddy uonezuoyiny

01 GNOD Aq paniuiqns st 3sanbay S ey SRR aNe)
N /i
wasn diNod
-uonezuoyny
-31N12N.13S JUsueWIad
asn pueisouln/Arerodwa]
/

/)

44dsSn A9 LN3JINFSYA NI dT13H ANV

7T

AdAL dIHSYINMO ANV SAHIFYIA NGO

ayvod IDONVYNILNIVIA ANV NOILVY3dO VINNHIOVO

SSID0¥d NOILVZIYOHLNY ISN ANV

ltem #5

Page 3



CACHUMA OPERATION
&
MAINTENANCE BOARD

LAND USE AUTHORIZATION
POLICY AND PROCEDURES

3301 Lawrel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara C4 93105
8057/ 687-4011

I [ Style Definition: Comment Reference

" {Style Definition: Comment Text

[ Style Definition: Comment Subject

)| S | )

f Formatted: Dafault Paragraph Font, Font: j

| Arial, 8 pt

| Formatted: Position: Horlzontal: Left, Relative
- 7| to: Column, Vertical: In line, Relative to:
" | Margin, Wrap Around

| Formatted: Font: Arial, 8 pt

( Formatted: Left

m——
)

ltem #5
Page 4



o

CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

LAND USE AUTHORIZATION PROCESS

POLICY

The United States Bureau of Reclamation (USBR) is the owner of certaindands—nd

permanent easements for water transmission and distribution through the Cachuma Project
South Coast Conduit conveyance system (SCC).

The Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board (COMB) operates and maintains the South
Comst-Condui-BES)Real Property easements through a Contract for the Transfer of the
Operation & Maintenance of the Cachuma Transferred Project Works—Conteet-SNo—t-06

0280252200 1 A\ it
d===rcenttedr

2003

12083 (Transfer O & M Agreement) \vuh USBR1 and through
said agreement has the authority to approve cestaindmnd-ts

it

1{ >
rritent

: wrttonsncroachment
Permits for third pacty activities within the Real Property l.md«wx-eqsemcms

COMB policy is to keep and maintain all USBR fee- owncd property and-easements—free

from all encumbrances not in existence at the time of TimasiferO-8 1 “preementtoansier.

However, from time to time, various public udlities, governmental agencies, and private
property owners request to jointly use the Real Property knds-os-easements. COMB hereby
establishes policies and procedures whereby Real Property hinds—or—easements: which
COMIB has the duty to operate and maintain; may be jointly used by others.

_COMB is not authorized under the Transfer O&M Agreement to geant any permanent
interest in any USBR fee owned property. 2s Hs

Proposedhimd-usesonte-ESBR-casemenis=willb-be
considercd-onan-individual-b: “fh—'*)t,t‘ﬂ.xb o1t iuuh_k..u: o ESBR-Gretlitiesn .Jql ebibies
3 I CONIN .

TrED-tO-RECesTEOnSteies; Bttt &g

\Dl‘ l silizios
wEhitdss

Al 1
HTHnG .-‘u sembt =

sserthaimenuthorized-undesthispelicrshallbednthetomroive ,.,J Hoty ‘1 proval
Eetterrhicenseor-Permitsintinguppliesble-tesmsmndshnllnorsemnn-interestin-theres)

propesty:

Proposed encroachments onro USBR easements will be considered on an individual basis
the principal inrerest to prorect USBR facilities and provide COMB rhe abilire to construct
oncrate, mainiin, repair, and replace USBR Encroachments anthorized under this
policv shall be in the form of an authorization letter and shall not grant an interest in the real

pmncrl A

facilities.

The Cachuma Project South Coast Conduit conveyance system is a vital water delivery
resource to the South Coast of Santa Barbasa Count\'. All zensrUSBR decisions rcg'u:dmg

encroachments within the SCC easements will be made based on protecting this important
resource.

‘GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

) Formartcd' Font: Bold

[ Formatted: Left j

Formatted: Left J

| Formatted: Left
LFormatted Indent Left O" Hangnng 075"

{ Formatted: Default Paragraph Fcnt Font:
1 Arial, 8 pt

\_J\_,\_h__

(Formattecr Po: uon Honzontal Left, Relalive

to: Column, Vertical: In line, Relative to:
Margun, Wrap Around

zmzme. /
( Formatted Font: Anal 8pt ]

! Formatted: Left

ltem #5
Page 5



No person shall make or have an existing encroachment on USBR LessdsTnterests without

authorization from COMB or the USBR. -All encroachments granted on USBR lands shall

conform to the approved plans and the conditions of the Land Use Authorization Approval

Letter—i=iessseeor-Pesr= Any Land Use Authorization shall be limited to the Permittee or to
rm ) Semetiodiortyes ot . . . P s

Permittec’s agents. -COMB personnel are not authorized and shall not give oral
authorization

for encroachments on USBR lands: or casements. Authorization to encroach upon

USBR kesielsInterests may be given only in writing pursuant to the provisions of this policy. -~ - (

LW

- [ Formatted: Font: Italic

It

Formatted: Left, Indent: Left: 0", Hanging:

Arial, 8 pt

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font, Font:

r-1arglp, Wrap Around

Formatted: Position: Horizontal: Left, Relative
to: Column, Vertical: In line, Relative to:

( Formatted: Font: Arial, 8 pt

( Formatted: Lent

ltem #5
Page 6



TYPES OF LAND USE AUTHORIZATIONS ‘

COMB is authorized to approve three types of fand-Hreuthoriztionsland use
authorizations as defined below:

A A conditional approval letterinvolves an encroachment on land held in
easement by the USBR and is considered temporary and minor in nature.
| Examples include: femporary staging area, minor grading, aud temporary structures.

| B) A Fesseconditional approral fetter can be issued on land owned in fee by the
USBR and grants personal, revocable permission or authority for a person or
entity to utilize a specific parcel of land for a specific purpose. Licenses

I involve installation or construction that are pessmnentof a longer term in

nature, such as distribution lines, access roads, trails, pipelines, and power
lines. These ace generally issued for a term that expires with the Transfer O
& M Agreement, but are revocable by COMB or the USBR.

©) A pemétconditional approral letter can be issued on land owned in fee by the
USBR and is generally considered to be a type of license. -PessisConditional
uppnzal fetfers do not convey possessory interest, but gesnzprants permission
to use real property under specific, limited conditions. ~2emwits These
conditional appunral ketrers are short term or one-time authorizations for
miscellaneous temporary uses or privileges.

USBR will review all other applications. COMB shall provide application information and
land use type to USBR to begin the USBR process.

i

ADMINISTRATION OF LAND-USE-AUTHORIZATIONSDISTRICT
INTERESTS

Land use authorizations shall be administered pursuant to this peties—Sccrion, The COMB
Board of
Directors hereby delegates the General Manager or Enpineer authority to review applications
for, and to approve emperrertminosLand Use Authoszad
=pot-abhroral
LetterssimrorPomnit-, The General Manager, based on applicable ordinances, policies,
and standards shall determine the extent and nature of the encroachments to be pecmitted
under this policy, the type of application and Land Use Authorization required, and the
applicable fees.. Permanent or complicated applications shall be processed by USBR with
COMB assistance. -The General Manager shall administer and enforce this policy and shall
do all things necessary to effect its purpose and intent, including:,

tonsaurhorizations in the form of

| Arial, 8 pt
; [Formatted: Position: Horizontal: Left, Relative 1
|

- ( Formatted: Font: Bold )

E (Formntted: Font: Bold

{ Formatted: Font: Not Bold

{ F‘c_)rma“{téd: Underllrieh

{ 1
{_iqrmatted: Font color: Red o

( Formatted: Font: NotBold
( Formatted: Left, Indent: Left: 0", Hanging:
"

[ Formatted: ant célo;: ‘Red

[ Formatted: Déféulf Pamgrémont, Fcnt:m

to: Column, Vertical: In line, Relative to:
Margin, Wrap Around

{ Formatted: Fonu_:\;i‘aT"gEt'f R ——

[ Formatted: Left

ltem #5
Page 7



©)

Q)

| ©

e ——

| @———

Establish standards and promulgate regulations for fnd-tle

Aethorimtdensencroachments;

_____ Issue, and record if applicable, Encroachment Approval Letters:
LeensesrorPesin
when all applicable conditions are met;

Cause the property or easement to be inspected and assure
satisfacrory completion of any wesks
waork;

—_— N

| Gy—

— Terminate unauthorized encroachments by all appropriate legal means.

Address existing encroachments on real property easements by removal of

encroachments at the expense of the owner, acceptance and issuance of a

new Land Use Authorization, or relocation of USBR facilities at the expense
of the owner.

When the nature of the encroachment requested is subject to other legal requitements or

administrative regulations, or affects COMB’s operations, the General Manager shall make
every effort to ensuze that work adheres to those other requirements and shall be guided by

the policies of the Board of Directors in determining the disposition of the application.
Applications that are not consistent with the various requirements shall be denied. ~The

General Manager shall cause to be inspected all encroachments permitted under this policy
to ensure compliance.

— Accept applications—fees/deposits and impose conditions of approval;-

- [Formatted: Indent: Left: 0", Hanging:

i (Formatted: Indent: Left: 0", Hanging: 1"

B 28 ( Formatted: Indent: Left: 0", First line: 0"

L

- : [r Formatted: Indent: Left: 0", Hanging: 1"

: [ Formatted: Indent: Left: 0", Hanging: 1"

& rFormatted: Indent: Left: 0", Hanging: 1"

i Formatted: Left

If work is undertaken on USBR ksndsInterests without a valid Land Use Authorization, or an

encroachment currently exists on the property or easement, the General Manager is
authorized to:

| @

@

©)

_Give appropriate notice that, in the opinion of COMB, the work constitutes or
may constitute an encroachment and order the work to be stopped or removed
until a Land Use Authorization is executed or a determination is made that the
work does not constitute an encroachment; and

Assess a fee of double the normal COMB processing and inspection fee for the
Eand-Leetuthorizstenlincronchment Permit;

Ifa Land Use Authorization letter is not applied for within ten (10) business days
after the notice was given, the General Manager may give notice that the USBR
lands and any associated facilities, pump stations, pipelines or other appurtenances
must be restored to its oxiginal condition at the sole cost of the person encroaching
upon the property or casement. Should restoration not begin promptly, legal
action may be commenced to protect the USBR interestslnterests;

i [ Formatted: Left

| Formatted: Font color: Black

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font, Font:
[Arial, 8pt

to: Column, Vertical: In line, Relative to:
L Margin, Wrap Around

{: Faormatted: Font: Arialfg pt B
: Formatted: Left

ltem #5
Page 8

Formatted: Position: Horizontal: Left, Relative



4) Otder mitigation of the violation where the General Manager determines that
reasonable restoration of the site to its original conditon is infeasible or that
irreparable damage has been done to an enviconmentally sensitive area, habitar, or
structure. Mitigation requirements may include purchase or exchange by the
violator of like-kind real properey or easement of similar or greater quality and
quaatity. Mitigation shall be at the sole cost of the violator;

(5) LCause the suspension of any stherenerenehmentincronchment Permit relating o
the same property until the prerequisite Land Use Authorization is obtained; and

(6) Promulgate additional administrative guidelines and regulations to implement and
clacify the authority to require restoration and mitigation.

The General Manager may revoke a Land Use Authorization or may, without payment or

compensation by COMB, require related plans to be amended under any of the following
situations:

(1)- Upon request of the Pesssizsee Applicant;
) When the site conditions or operative facts upon which the Land Use

Authorization was sought were not accurately presented in the application;

33 (3) When work as constructed or as proposed to be constructed or existing

encroachments create a hazard to public health, safety, or general welfare;

(45 &) When the Land Use Authorization violates COMB policy or provisions of
Federal, State, or local law; e

= ) When COMB’s repair or installation of public improvements requires the
sevoertencancellation: or

e (6) Where the Land Use Authorization interferes with CONMB’s ability to
properly operate and maintain USBR or COMB facilities.

“

{ Fa
| S

[ Formatted: Indent: Hanging: 1" |

| Formatted: Indent: Lef: 0", Hanging: 0.63" |

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0", Hanging: 0.63",
No bullets or numbering
2

|
|
|
)
|
)

rmatted: Indent: Left: 0,”!,“2’,”2[“9' 0.63"

Far;};atted: Indent: Left: 07', Hanging: 0.63"
No bullets or numbering

’

( Formatted: Indent: Left: 0, Hanging: 0.63"

Formatted: lhdent: Left: d", Hénglng: 0.63",
No bullets or numbering

[Eormjped: Indent: Lef: 0", Hanging: 063" |
Formatted: Indent: Left: 0", Hanging: 0.63",
No bullets or numbering

J

Arial, 8 pt 7
| Formatted: Position: Horizontal: Left, Relative
to: Column, Vertical: In line, Relative to:
Margin, Wrap Argynd

( Formatted: Font: Arial, 8 pt

[ Formatted: Left

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font, Font: 1

ltem #5
Page 9



PROCEDURE TO ISSUE LAND USE AUTHORIZATIONS [ Formatted: Font: Bold J

Applications for Land Use AushesisdonsAuthorization shall be made in accordance with - | Formatted: Left
e policy and procedures established by COMB. All Land Use Authorization applications
shall be subject to the review of the General Manager.

Applications shall be accompanied by evidence of environmental compliance, three (3) sets
of design drawings showing all construction and installations within the U.S. Bureau of

Reclamation Right of Way, and appropriate feesf as outlined in the fee schedule— and/or -
ealenlared by COMB afrer the initial review of uw\j - e

{ Formatted: Underlne, Font color: Black

. d iled ol feati hedul . [Formattéc? Underline [
:\pp!xcnnts must provide detailed plans, specifications, schedules, and estimates as may be ( Formatted: Font color: Red
requited to determine the nature and extent of the encroachment. -Applications will not be

(

considered complete until all items have been s ubmitted and feesFlees/ deposits are paid.

F_g_rn]:itted: Underline, Font color: Black “_J
)

| Formatted: Underl}ne I

ki [ For;arted: Underline, Font color: Black J
Full size (24 x 36), detailed plans shall be prepared showing at a minimum the boundacies - [F‘;x;matted;Underline, Font color: Black ]
of the proposed development, lot lines, public and private right-of-way lines, USBR facilities, Formatted: Le, Indent: Left: O, Hanging:
and an indication of the intended use of the property or easement. The extent and nature of 1 ' '
the encroachment shall be cleacly shown. -In certain cases, COMB may require that the SCC (5o, T
be located exactly within the right-of-way by potholing. -An Underground Service Alert [Formateom e
(USA) must be filed by the property owner or representative. ~COMB musr be norified
regarding the porhole schedule and loeation ar least 48 hours in advance.

A

The Applicant shall notify all affected public utilities of his or her request to encroach on
USBR easements and shall coordinate with the public utilitics in order that any necessary
relocation of existing facilities may be done in an orderly fashion without interrupting the
continuity of service or endangering life or property.

1.8-7 FEES

Land Use Authorization fees or deposits required shall be collected in accordance with

. | Formatted: Left |
procedures established by the General Manager. A schedule of deposit fees to cover the
costs of processing Land Use Authorization applications and related expenses incurred are
| shown in the attached fee schedule. The HermitteeApplicantis responsible for all costs - | Formatted: Underline )

associated with the Land Use Authorization requirements. Deposit Accounts will be used
for costs not covered in the fixed application fee. No Land Use Authorization shall be
issued and no work shall be permitted on USBR Inrerests or the USBR easements unil
COMB has reccived the fees applicable feesunder rhis Secrion.

Arial, 8 pt

1( Formatté‘fir: Position: Horizonké"lv:' l:eft, Relaki;;
; to: Column, Vertical: In line, Relative to:
| Margin, Wrap Around

{ Formatted: Font: Arial, 8 pt
| Formatted: Lent

[ Formatted: Default Paragraph Font, Font: J

Item #5
Page 10



| 18-8 TERMSAND CONDITIONS

In each case when the General Manager determines to issue a Land Use Authorization, the
permit may include the following terms and conditions:

+ [ Formatted: Tapstops: 155", Left

). If terms and conditions require a covenant, the covenant shall run with the land - [ Formatted: Lert
and be binding upon and inure to the benefit of successors in interest including,
| the future owners, eneumbrascessencumbrances, successors, heirs, personal

representatives, transferees, and assignees of the respective parties.

(). Permittee shall use the USBR real property easement only in the manner and for
the purposes described in the Land Use Authorization and the attached plans.

3). By accepting the benefits herein, Permittee acknowledges that COMB’s rights and
obligations shall continue in full force and effect and shall not be affected by
COMDB’s grant of permission to encroach.

- | Formatted: Left

#) The improvements shall be installed and maintained in safe and sanitary condition
dt the sole cost, isk, and responsibility of the Permittee, including but not limited
to any damages to the encroachment caused by COMB’s operations, repair,
maintenance or construction requirements.

®) The Permittee shall at all times indemnify and save COMB and the USBR free and

harmless from and pay in full, any and all claims, demands, losses, damages or
expenses that COMB and/or the USBR may sustain or incur in any manner

l resulting from the demolition, construction, maintenance, usc._, repair, or presence
of the encroachment installed hereunder, including any loss, damage or expense

arising out of (1) loss of or damage to property; and (2) injury to or death of

persons; excepting any loss, damage or expense and claims for loss, damage or

expense resulting in any manner from the negligent act or acts of COMB, its

contractors, officers, agents or employees.

(6) - COMB may remove at_the owners expense all or a portion of the encroachment in
order to repair, replace, or install public improvements. COMB shall have no

obligation to pay for or restore Permittee’s encroachment.

@ Permittee waives the right to assert any claim or action against she=tuenes COMB,

its contracrors, officers, apents or emplovees arising out of or resulting from the [Formatted: Font: Not Bold

revocation of this Land Use Authorization or the removal of any improvements or

X . K ( i-‘crmattéai Foﬁt: Net Bold, Font color: Auto
any other action by COMB, its officers, agents, or employees taken in accordance P e

. § 5T [ Forma;t}.;d: Lgft
with the terms of the Land Use Authorization. p B
Formatted: Default Paragraph Font, Font:
8 \s a conditi dent to Permittee’s rigl LISBR ensenses ] el
-_ s a condition precedent ermi s right to access ssementsinrerests s S TR N
( ) i condit PEee s ‘to v g 1o acces .bﬁ ?hlﬂm’ Formatted: Position: Horizontal: Left, Ralative
this Land Use Authorization must first be signed by the Pesmiree\pplicant,

" e R g to: Column, Vertical: In line, Relative to:
executed by COMB and recorded with COMB, » ] ' d

( Fn}maned: %ont. Arial, 8 pt
| Formatted: Left

A AN A A

ltem #5
Page 11



| ©

Whatever rights and obligatons were acquired by COMB with respect to_the USBR
casements shall remain and continue in full force and effect and shall in no way be

affected by COMB’s grant of permission to construct and maintain the

encroachment.

(10)  -Ifapplicable, Land Use Authosizatons Authorization shall be recorded in the office

of the County Recorder as an obligation upon the land involved.

1) Security for Land Use utherizasions Authorization may be required.

Additional terms and conditions may be added to the Land Use Authorization as determined

by the General Manager.

1.8-9  UNAUTHORIZED ENCROACHMENTS PROHIBITED

The General Manager may direct staff to investigate unauthorized encroachments of the
USBR easements in conflict with COMB and/
casements, The General Manager may request removal of encroachments which in his/her

opinion conflict with COMB or USBR i}ﬂp:&.—:me%nﬁ—mr)huny or easemens. If the General

or USBR improvestents—propertv or

Manager is unable to satisfactorily remove or restrict encroachments of property or

casements by negotiation, then he/she may request the Board of Directors to authorize
counsel to institute litigation to remove encroachments conflicting with COMB or USBR

32’1'\1){4‘}‘5L‘1}}tﬂIﬁDx‘O!)(?l'l'\' or easements.,

1.8-10 ENFORCEMENT AUTHORITY AND REMEDIES

The Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board’s General Manager or his /her designee is
authorized to administer and enforce the provisions of this policy. The remedies for a
violation of this policy may include but are not limited to injunctive relief, civil penaltes, or

any administrative remedy set forth in this Land Use Authorization Policy.

1.8-6_ APPEALS

COMB Denied

Within ten (10) days after receipt of a denial of a Land Use Authorization application, =
Peemirteean Applicant may file with the Board of Dicectors a written request for a public
hearing. Upon the filing of such a request, the Board of Directors shall set a time and place
for the hearing and shall notify the party requesting the hearing at least five (5) days before
the hearing date. The hearing shall be held as soon as is reasonably possible after the request

is filed. The decision of the Board of Directors shall be final.

USBR Denied

“ppented pursuant to code 43EERAS CIREH29.34. ~nan appeal from a denial of an
application by USBR is governed by federal law. “See(sce 43CFR§429.34)

( Formatted: Left ]

{ Formatted: Font: Not Bold )

‘| Formatted: Left

‘[VFormattcd:‘lndcqt:?L_eft: 0, Firstline: 0" |

Formatted: Outline numbered + Level: 3 +
Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, ... + Start at: 6 +
Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0" + Tab after:
0.5" + Indent at: 0.5"

(Formatted: let B

| Formatted: Indent: Left: 0", Hanging: 1"

J
[iq_r_mattcd: Indent: Leftj Q“, Hanglng: 1 ]

( Formatted: Indent: Left: 0", Hanging: 0.63'

[ Formatted: Default ;a;graph Font, Font:
Arial, 8 pt

Formatted: Position: Horlzontal: Left, Relative
to: Column, Vertical: In line, Relative to:
Margin, Wrap Around

[ Formatted: Font: Arial, 8 pt

T —— it o et e

| Formatted: Left

ltem #5
Page 12



COMB

LAND USE PERMITTING FEE & DEPOSIT

LAND USE AUTHORIZATION PROCEDURE

A flowchart showing the permit procedure is attached. Applicants are required to complete and submit to
COMB a Land Use Authorization Application Form. The applicant submittal shall include three sets of
drawings, permitting process fees and deposits as scheduled below, and evidence of CEQA compliance.

Applications can be obtained from COMB located at 3301 Laurel Canyon Road.

MINOR LAND USE AUTHORIZATION
(CONDITIONAL LETTERS OF APPROVAL - ONLY)

\
\N

DEPOSIT

Applicants are required to post a deposit of $200 at the time of plan submlssmn The deposit will be
applied against the total cost of review.

EEE

\\

Applicants are required to post the calculated PEE provided by COMB following initial review. The fee

will be calculated from Table F (Cost Evaluatmn on AveLaoe Time/Cost ofi,and Use Authorization
Permitting) .

INSPECTION

Additional cost will be acc«,ssed for any, on-site mspecnons required by COMB. On-site inspection costs
shall include the est1ma£ed time lequued by COMB to inspect construction activity within the easement.

Inspection shall ensure adherence to approved plans and thé integrity of COMB facilities is maintained.
The site visit mspect10n cost is $110 @ houxs oLm \pectlon)

~ MAIOR LAND USE AUTHORIZATION
(COMPLEX CONBITIONAL LE I'FERS OF APPROVAL OR ACTUAL LICENSE OR PERMIT)

DEPOSIT

Applicants are 1equued to post a dep051t of $200 at the time of plan submission.
This deposit will be applled aﬂamst the total cost of review.

FEE

Applicants are required to post a security deposit following plan review. Expended COMB resources and

staff on the project will be billed to the security deposit. Remaining funds will be returned to the
applicant.

Additional charges will be accessed for on-site inspections determined necessary by COMB. On-site
inspection costs include the estimate of time required for COMB staff to inspect the construction of the
land use activity within the easement. COMB staff will ensure approved plans are followed and the

integrity of COMB facilities is maintained. The actual cost of site inspections is project dependent and
intended to fully compensate COMB for staff time expended.

ltem #5
Page 13



GENERAL

o All fees are non-refundable

o All costs must be paid in full prior to issuance of a letter, license, or permit.

o Ifapplicable or requested, the applicant shall provide COMB with a copy of the As-Built Drawings within 60 days
from completion of the encroachment activity.

o Applicant is responsible for obtaining permits from other agencies

o

COMB authorization letter, license or permit issuance may include the conditions or permit requirements of another
government agency.

ltem #5
" Page 14



Iltem #5

1o /49113] T ‘
vuoigeziioyiny e - dIANloD o1
[eUonpUOY o I oo ddy

s o B s
puUe sa94 Aed e & Tdois
iy doas e e

wgsﬁmuO.\_;n_ JIWi9ad Uolleziioylny asn pueT

Page 15



Ajfennueisqns a2o11d ay3 aseaIdUl PINOM MBINDI JUSULYIBOIDUS 10} PaPasu sadin1as Sutisauisua jeuonippe Auy

00z Ajprewixoldde 3502 pjnom sadinlas 3uliaauldua Jo anoy auo

SS'66LT $ |SSa201d JwIad SuLnp pazijiin 44e3s gINOD 30 350D |B10L
Syl ¢ [uaping yum yels suonesadg jo 1s0) adeiany
65

‘uonajdwod uodn uoidadsul

101e19dQ 74 6
jeuly e wiopad pue uordnasuod Sunnp g0 Ag padadsul aq [jim 193foad syl

101e12dQ 8 (FuolEDs) 8
¢) ssasouad Surjoyjod ay1 1noy3noiyi a1is-uo 1010adsul ue aney [|Im gINOD

4Je1s gIN0D € e L
s,dW0D Sulpiedal jueoydde syl 03 sjie1ap Jy1dads pue uoiiedlyiie|d 3pInoid
° *19119] UOIIBZLIOYINY 35 pue] paletauald

14e1s gIN0D v N0 a1 ulelqo o1 Alessadau spiepuels aysinbas ayl Suljielsp wedydde( 9
0] 1U3S SeM 13139] B ‘YgSN Yiim sSuimelp pasinal Jo malaal gINOD Suimoj|o

"UONBWILUOD PUB MIIABI 11BY] 104 YESN 21 01 suimel

HEISANO0D 3 dn payiew yium Suoje 11odau e 1uas pue sUIMeIP PasIASL Yl PIMBIAII mS_OM g
‘ugisap 193loud 413y} U0

44e1s dN0D € 1
sjie1ap [euonippe 1sanbai 03 Juedijdde ay) 03 19119] € Juds pue patedasd gNOD
- (Ad1104 uonyezIIOYINY 35N puRT 03 3UIPJ0IIY)

11215 9INOD z suejd ay] U0 JJB1S S, gINOD YIM 32UB1INIUOD BAI3I3S 0] JUBWYDRODUB| €
ay1 SuipJesas -1dap Suuauidul YgsN Y3 Yim palediunwiwod jeis gnod
‘sautjadid pasodoad

ioyesig 40juas g HE1S 4INGD € 3yl pue D)S 3y} jo uonedo| a1ewixoidde ay3 INO puly 01 PBLISIA SEM S <
‘(quswases

101etadQ J01uas 13 Je1s giNod ] 995 ay1 uo yoeosoua |jim sadid z pue DS 3yl 19A0 3ulSS0ID 3] [[Im sadid /)| T
JUaWASEa pue ‘4idap ‘uo1Ied0| SYNPUOD 1SB0D YINOS 3y} Suipiesal mainal [eniu

(4H)
panjoaul aaAojdwiy pawnsuo) uonduasag waj
auirl

(*ouj 21e1D0SSY %3 Jamojd ;juedljddy) Sulwnsuod awi} pue ss920.d 11wiad JUSWYIBRO0IDUD Ue Jo 3jduiexy

Iltem #5

Page 16



S8 S J93uiduy M3INRY YaSN
GG S Jo1esadQ 10 12auidul Malnay J0Q 1 uonedlddy

Jofen/ 1oulinl
oL S 10s1A13dns 10 103esdQ HUSIA DS
58 $ 1aaui8ug M3lndy ue|d Sunaauidul
inoy/1so) 3L Aunioy N

ONILLIAYI NOILLYZIYOHLNY 3SN ANVT 40 LSOJ/3NIL IDVHIAY 404 NOILVNTVAT 150D

ltem #5

Page 17



CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD
Land Use Authorization Application DRAFT

Al application informalion must be completed.

Submit this application, evidence of

FOR COMB USE
environmental compliance, (if applicable) and three (3) sels of design drawings showing all Application No.-
construction and installations within the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation (USBR) Right of Way. pim— =
Application is not complete untif all items have been submitied and fees / deposils are paid. plication Date:
Parcel.
Mail or deliver to: Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board Project ID:
Attn: Staff Engineer Book/Page #
3301 Laurel Canyon Road Fee:
Santa Barbara, CA 93105 Deposit:
CONTACT INFORMATION
Permit Applicant: Assessor's Parcel No:
Firm: Fee Land Owner:
Street Address: Street Address:
City: Zip Code: City: Zip Code:
Telephone: Telephone:
Fax number/email address: Fax number/email address
LOCATION OF WORK
Section: Township: Range: Meridian: City: County:
Project Street Location(s)
PROJECT INFORMATION
Description of Proposed Encroachment:
Estimated Start Date: Estimated Completion Date;
Describe Land Rights for proposed installaticn within USBR right-of-way:
Installations covered under this permit will include:
I;!__l Street and Lighting D_] Agriculture/Agriculture Irrigation
I;l; Water D_g Drainage Facililies g__[ Landscaping/Landscape lrrigation
O sewer [, celiutar Telephone CJ; Natural Gas
O Etectrical J; other
Q} Telephone
Provide the name, address, contact person and phone number for the owner/operator of all installations checked above, and Include detailed plan sheets for each
inslallation. Permits cannot be issued until this informalion has been received.
Attachments:
Engineer's Drawing Numbers:
Other Attachments/Comments:

I, the undersigned applicant, understand that by submitting this application, | am responsible for payment of COMB costs for review of plans
and for construction inspection of the permitted encroachment, whether or not this application is subsequently cancelled and whelher or not

the proposed encroachment is constructed.
COST EVALUATION FOR AVERAGE TIME/COST OF LAND USE AUTHORIZATION PERMITTING
Permit Activity | Title  |Cost/hour
Engineering Plan Review | § 85
Minor/ Site Visit 3

Major | Application & Doc Review | § 55
USBR Review 3

Property Owner of Authorized Representative Tille Dale

ltem #5
Page 18



United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF RECLAMATION TAKE PRIDE®
South-Central California Arca Office INAMERICA
IN REPLY REFER TO: 1243 N Street
SCC-453 Fresno, California 93721-1813

LND 6.00/WTR. 4.00 .
Wiz 17

Ms. Kate Rees

General Manager

Cachuma Conservation Release Board
3301 Laurel Canyon Road

Santa Barbara, CA 93105-2017

Subject: Contract for the, Transfer of the Operation and Maintenance of the Cachuma Transferred
Project Works (O&M Contract) Cachuma Project

Dear Ms. Rees:

This letter is in response to your request as to whether the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance

Board (COMB) has the authority under the subject O&M Contract to issue certain land use
documents. '

According to Article 6 of your O&M Contract, “the Contractor does not have the authority to issue
any land use instrument that conveys an interest in real property, nor to lease or dispose of any interest
of the United States, the Contractor may, subject to the written approval of the Contracting Officer,

issue permits, licenses, or similar land use instruments only to the extent they do not grant an interest
in the real property.”

Reclamation hereby approves COMB's issuance of encroachments, provided that you do not grant

any intercst in real property. At such time of issuance, Reclamation requests that COMB provide
copies for our records,

If you have any questions concerning this matter, call me at (559) 487-5299, or for the hearing
impaired (TDD) at 800-735-2929 or electronic email at SCarter(@usbr.zov

Sincerely

e

Supervisory, Lands Division

ltem #5
Page 19



Mission Statement:

“To provide a reliable source of water
to our member agencies in an efficient and cost effective
manner for the betterment of life in our communities.”

DATE: April 28, 2014

General Manager Report

e  USBR Site Inspection
Pursuant to a request by USBR, updated information to USBR Category 1
recommendations has been submitted. The cross connection to the SCC is the
single remaining Category 1 recommendation remaining to be corrected. It is
anticipated the submission of a final response to this recommendation will be
provided to USBR during the first week of May.

° NP Elevator Rehabilitation
Prospective bidders attended a mandatory site visit prior to the submittal of bid
proposals. Final bids were received on April 25, and are currently in the process
of evaluation. Multiple contractors have visited the site to offer proposals to seal
the seams and cracks in the elevator shaft to avoid water intrusion.

e  Quagga Mussel
The County Board of Supervisors adopted a staff recommendation to increase the
quarantine period for certain watercraft from 14 to 30 days. Additionally, the
adoption included pressure washing of certain watercraft that had previously been
restricted to a visual inspection. Attached is the Board of Supervisors agenda

item that contains specific detail. Also attached is the COMB letter to the Board
of Supervisors on the subject.

e  General Manager Letter to USBR
Pursuant to the request of the Fisheries Committee and the Board, an operational
letter was sent to USBR requesting a plan to correct cited outlet works leaks,

repeated Hilton Creek Watering System equipment failures and related
consequences.

e  Santa Barbara County Drought Task Force (DTF)
The DTF met on April 23. Members were provided an update of drought related
actions within the County and State of California. In addition to the members of
the task force, representatives of the State Office of Emergency Services were in
attendance. The Director of the State Office of Emergency Services is planning a
visit to the Central Coast in the near term.

1]

ltem #6
Page 1



e  Drought Emergency Pumping Facility Project
COMB staff, legal counsel and HDR have been involved in contract negotiations
following the Board’s approval of the recommended contractor. The final
contract was signed on April 23. The Board will be briefed on the progress of the
design phase prior to the issuance of a Notice to Proceed for Phase 2
(construction). Specific actions of Member Units are required prior to the
issuance of a Notice to Proceed for Phase 2. Short term funding is being secured

from the Bank of Santa Barbara. Three Member Units have expressed an interest
in short term financing.

e  Engineering Services
COMB has received Statements of Qualification from three engineering firms in
response to the Request for Qualification. Evaluations of the Statements of
Qualifications will be complete prior to May 1. The engineering services will

enable a more educated and expeditious response to operational issues and related
operational questions from the Board.

° Infrastructure Improvement Plan (IIP)
The IIP has been distributed to the Member Units for review and comment. The
IIP will be included as a component of 2014-15 budget development. The
proposed IIP is restricted to proposed funding for projects during 2014-15. Once
complete, the planned 60-month ITP will follow a similar process of review.

R ctfully Supmitted,

General Manager

2]
Item #6
Page 2



County of Santa Barbara
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

First District - Salud Carbajal
Second District - Janet Wolf, Vice Chair
Third District - Doreen Farr
Fourth District - Peter Adam
Fifth District - Steve Lavagnino, Chair

Mona Miyasato, County Executive Officer

Agenda

Tuesday, April 15, 2014
9:00 AM

COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING
BOARD HEARING ROOM, FOURTH FLOOR
105 EAST ANAPAMU STREET, SANTA BARBARA

The Board of Supervisors meets concurrently as the Board of Directors of the Flood Control & Water Conservation
District, Water Agency, the Santa Barbara Fund for Public and Educational Access and other Special Districts.

Web Streaming of the Board of Supervisors Meetings, Agendas, Supplemental Materials and Minutes of the Board of
Supervisors are available on the internet at: www.countyofsb.org

Persons may address the Board of Supcrvisors in person or by using the remote video testimony system located at the
County Administration Building, Board Hearing Room, Fourth Floor, 105 East Anapamu Street, in Santa Barbara or
at the Orcutt Room, Social Services Building, 2125 Centerpointe Parkway, Betteravia Government Center, Santa
Maria. Persons may address the Board on any matter listed on the agenda by completing and delivering to the Clerk a
speaker slip before the item is considered. Matters not listed on the agenda may be addressed during the public
comment period at the conclusion of the administrative agenda. Further information on agenda items can be obtained
in the Clerk of the Board Office, Room 407, in the County Administration Building in Santa Barbara.

ltem #6
Page 3



BOARD OF SUPERVISORS Agenda

April 15,2014

A-15)

A-16)

A-17)

COMMUNITY SERVICES 14-00279

Consider recommendations regarding revisions to the Cachuma Lake Recreation Area
Mandatory Vessel Inspection Program and Boat Launch Protocol, Third District, as follows:

a) Approve revisions to the current Mandatory Vessel Inspection Program and Boat Launch

Protocol to require a 30-day quarantine for all trailered vessels prior to entering the Cachuma
Lake Recreation Area;

b) Authorize the Director of the Community Services Department to make minor revisions to
the Mandatory Vessel Inspection Program and Boat Launch Protocol pursuant to Santa
Barbara County Code section 26-87 in the interest of preventing the infestation of Quagga
and Zebra Mussel and other aquatic invasive species at Cachuma Lake, expanding or
reducing the hours of visual inspection, limiting the use of bait, and expanding the types of
vessels that are subject to quarantine; and

c) Determine that the approval of the revisions to the Mandatory Vessel Inspection Program
and Boat Launch Protocol is for the protection of the environment and does not involve
construction activities or relaxation of standards and is therefore exempt from the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to CEQA Guidelines Sections 15307 (Actions
by Regulatory Agencies for the Protection of Natural Resources) and 15308 (Actions by

Regulatory Agencies for the Protection of the Environment) and approve the filing of a
Notice of Exemption on those bases.

COUNTY EXECUTIVE OFFICE 14-00090

Consider recommendations regarding the Re-Ratification Drought Proclamation passed
March 18, 2014 (Fourth Month Renewal), as follows:

a) Adopt a Resolution re-ratifying the Proclamation of a Local Emergency for Drought and

Water Supply Conditions that exist in Santa Barbara County pursuant to Government Code
Section 8630(c);

b) Direct the Office of Emergency Management to return monthly for re-ratification of the
Emergency until such a time that weather and water supply conditions dictate otherwise; and

c) Determine that this project was found by your Board to be exempt from the provisions of
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant State CEQA Guidelines Sections

15061(b) (3) and 15269(a), and that the proposed actions are within the scope of the prior
CEQA exemption.

COUNTY EXECUTIVE OFFICE 14-00287

Approve Budget Revision Requests (SEE EXHIBIT A WITH POSTED AGENDA). (4/5 Vote
Required).

County of Santa Barbara Page 6 Printed on 4/14/2014

Item #6
Page 4



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
3301 LAUREL CANYON ROAD
SANTA BARBARA, CALIFORNIA 93105-2017
TELEPHONE (805) 687-4011 FAX (805)569-5825
www.cachuma-board.org

April 10, 2014

Chairman Steve Lavagnino

Santa Barbara County Board of Supervisors
105 East Anapamu Street

Santa Barbara, CA 93101

RE: April 15,2014 Agenda Item Regarding Quagga Mussels and Lake Cachuma

Dear Chairman Lavagnino and Members,

As your Board considers enhanced protocols for the monitoring and prevention of quagga
mussels at Lake Cachuma, the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board (COMB) expresses
its strong support for the County's selecting the most vigorous and robust procedures possible.

COMB has not seen the specific proposal before you, but our general understanding is that it
includes expanded quarantine period for boats that do not already have a Cachuma tag affixed to
the boat and trailer, an expanded definition of boats requiring quarantine to include kayaks and
canoes, and continuation of critically important high temperature power washing of vessels and

trailers. We support all of these prevention activities and the heightened vigilance of the County
Parks department.

The recent discovery of quagga mussels in nearby Lake Piru, in Ventura County, was alarming to
everyone concerned about this invasive species. An infestation of dreissenid mussels—-quagga
and zebra mussels--at Lake Cachuma would be devastating. The mussels foul water delivery
systems, which in this case means the intake system at the lake and the 26-mile-long South Coast
Conduit, which conveys water from the lake to the entire South Coast. They also adversely alter
the eco-system of the body of water they invade. Should mussels infest a body of water, the
literature on the matter suggests that eradication efforts are hugely costly, in fact, orders of

magnitude more costly than prevention, and usually accomplish only managed misery rather than
actual eradication.

COMB's responsibility is the conveyance of water from Lake Cachuma. This federally-owned
reservoir is the principal water source for the entire South Coast of Santa Barbara County. We
appreciate the emergency efforts of Parks leadership when the Lake Piru discovery was
announced and the attention that has been paid by our County colleagues to COMB's concerns for
the security of the water supply and conveyance system.

Further, we support County cfforts to expand in-lake monitoring for quaggas, and welcome any
County measures to put in place all necessary eradication permits in the eventuality that mussels
are detected. Immediate eradication efforts apparently offer the only chance to avoid permanent
infestation. If the permitting process is started too late, quick action becomes impossible.

Carpinteria Valley Water District
City of Santa Barbara
Goleta Water District
Montecito Water District
Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District #1
General Manager/Secretary of the Board, Randall M. Ward ::t)em #56
age



COMB shares the County's interest in encouraging development of a statewide notification
system and the dispensing of state funds earmarked for quagga prevention. We are happy to

support the County in its efforts to gain access to those funds and to advocate with the County for
better information about the movement of trailered boats from lake to lake.

We look forward to continued positive interaction with the County on this very important subject.

Sincerely yours, / Q\/—\

Lauren Hanson
Board President
Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board

Item #6
Page 6



CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM

Déte:

Submitted by:

Approved by:

April 28, 2014

Tim Robinson and Scott
Volan

Randy Ward

SUBJECT:

Lake Cachuma Oak Tree Restoration Program

SUMMARY':

This oak tree memorandum reflects maintenance completed since the beginning of this Fiscal Year
(7/1/13, Table 1). Labor and expenses for the entire fiscal year (July 2013 - June 2014) as well as water
usage will be tracked separately but not reported as recommended by the COMB Board Oak Tree
Program Committee. COMB staff continues to rely on the Fisheries Division seasonal employees to
conduct the majority of oak tree work in the field. Severely dry conditions necessitated a round of winter
irrigation for all the oak trees, and now a second round of irrigation is underway this spring. After
irrigating, staff is following up by hand weeding, removing any extra soil around the root crown, and
mulching. The 21 tons of mulch delivered in March has been spread on Year 3, 4 and 5 trees at Bradbury
Dam. Another large mulch delivery has been ordered for the remainder of the trees at Bradbury Dam.
When all the oaks at Bradbury have been watered and mulched, staff will focus their attention on the oak

trees at Storke Flat.

Table 1: Cachuma Oak Tree Program completed tasks since 7/1/13

Oak Year Class

Jul 2013 Aug 2013 Sep 2013 Oct 2013 Nov 2013 Dec 2013 Jan 2014 Feb 2014 Mar 2014
Year 6 Oaks (2010-2011) Irrigated Cage maint.  Cage maint. Irrigated Inventory Inventory Irrigated
i Hand weeded Road maint. Mulching
Year 5 Oaks (2009-2010) Irrigated Cage maint. Irrigated Inventory Inventory Irrigated Soil removal Mulching
Irrigated Mulching Hand weeded Hand weeded Irrigated
Mulching Cage maint. Cage maint.
Year 4 Oaks (2008-2009) Cage maint. Irriated* Inventory Inventory Irrigated Irrigated Mulching
Irrigated* Mulching Cage maint. Hand weeded Cage maint. Irrigated
Mulching Cage maint.
i Year 3 Oaks (2007-2008) Cage maint. Irrigated* Inventory Inventory Irrigated Irrigated Mulching
Irrigated*® Mulching Cage maint. Hand weeded Cage maint. Irrigated
{ Mulching Cage maint.
Year 2 Oaks (2006-2007)  Irrigated* Irrigated* Cage maint. Inventory Inventory
Cage maint. Mulching
Road maint.
| Year 1 Oaks (2005-2006)  Irrigated* Irrigated* Cage maint. Inventory Inventory
‘ Cage maint. Mulching Mulching
Road maint.

. *Valley oaks and trees under 4' in height

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

Item #7
Page 1



Tracked but not included.

LEGAL CONCURRENCE:
N/A

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

N/A

COMMITTEE STATUS:
N/A

RECOMMENDATION:
For Board information only.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

2013 Annual Report

_ltem #7

Page 2



CACHUMA LAKE OAK TREE RESTORATION PROGRAM

2013 ANNUAL REPORT

Prepared for: Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board

Prepared by: Timothy H. Robinson (COMB), Scott J. Volan (COMB), and Kenneth
A. Knight (Kenneth A. Knight, Consulting)

April 23, 2014

Page 1

Iltem #7a
Page 1



This Annual Report presents the results (2013 Inventory) and maintenance with water use and

financials during Fiscal Year 2012/2013 (FY12/13) for the Lake Cachuma Oak Tree Restoration
Program.

Results

An inventory of the oak trees planted in the Lake Cachuma Oak Tree Restoration Program was
completed in December 2013. The objective of the annual survey is to determine the status and success
rate of the trees planted since the beginning of the program with 6 years of plantings (Year 1 (2005-
2006), Year 2 (2006-2007), Year 3 (2007-2008), Year 4 (2008-2009), Year 5 (2009-2010), and Year 6
(2010-2011)) in three different locations around Lake Cachuma (Figure 1).

The following figures and tables are the results of the survey in 2013 with 2012 results included for
comparison; overall success rates in 2012 and 2013 (Figures 2 and 3) and success by planting year in
2012 and 2013 (Figures 4-9). The overall success rate dropped from 90.8% in 2012 to 86.1% in 2013
due to root damage by gophers getting through failing gopher cages and general stress from three
consecutive years of drought conditions. The higher number of trees accounted for in the COMB
database in 2013 is due to adopted saplings, found project trees and planted trees. The number of
required mitigated trees from the Lake Cachuma Surcharge Project will be set in 2015 with a two to
one survival rate in 2025.

(s i A ¥ ‘
e r g g j ;itk )
Figure 1: Oak tree planting locations by year planted.

Page 2

ltem #7a
Page 2



100%

95%

90%

85%

Success Rate

80%

75%

70%

Yr-1

Yr-2

Yr-3

Yr-4 Yr-5

Figure 2: Success rate comparison from 2012 to 2013.

Yr-6

ALL-YRS

Data Year 2012: All-Yrs Success Data Year 2013: All-YRs Success
Rate BTotal Alive Rate ® Total Alive
8.3% 0.9% @l Total Dead 0.3% :::z: ::I:sdl
7 Total Missing - "
Total Melinda Planted 2256 Percent of Total | |Total Melinda Planted 2256 Percent of Total
Total in COMB Database | 2250| |Total Alive | 2062 90.8%| |Total in COMB Database | 2285| |Total Alive 1974 86.1%
Total Coast Live Oak 1893| |Total Dead 188 8.3%| |Total Coast Live Oak 1910| |Total Dead 311 13.6%
Total Valley Oak 246| |Total Missing| 20 0.9%| |Total Valley Oak 236/ |Total Missing 7 0.3%
% Live Oak of Total 84.1%| |Total 2270 100.0%| |% Live Oak of Total 83.6%| |Total 2292 100.0%
Figure 3: Status of oak trees from all years planted from 2012 to 2013.
Page 3
ltem #7a

Page 3



Data Year 2012: YR 1 Success Rate

Data Year 2013: YR 1 Success Rate

0.0% B Total Alive 0.0% m Total Alive
@ Total Dead H Total Dead
1% Total Missing 2 Total Missing
Total Melinda Planted 375 Percent of Total | |Total Melinda Planted 375 Percent of Total
Total in COMB Database 377| |Total Alive 338 89.7%| |[Total in COMB Database 380] [Total Alive 317 83.4%
Total Coast Live Oak 331| [Total Dead 39 10.3%| |Total Coast Live Oak 326| |Total Dead 63 16.6%
Total Valley Oak 29| |[Total Missing 0 0.0%| [Total Valley Oak 29| |Total Missing 0 0.0%!
% Live Oak of Total 87.8%| | Total 377, 100.0%| |% Live Oak of Total 85.8%| | Total 380 100.0%

Figure 4: Status of Year 1 trees from 2012 to 2013.

Data Year 2012: YR 2 Success Rate Data Year 2013: YR 2 Success Rate
2.7% H Total Alive 1.1% H Total Alive
B Total Dead . B Total Dead
= Total Missing i “ Total Missing
Total Melinda Planted 375 Percentof Total | [otal Melinda Planted 375, Percent of Total
Total in COMB Database 365/ |Total Alive 336 89.6% [Total in COMB Database 371 |Total Alive 324 86.4%
Total Coast Live Oak 308) [Total Dead 29 7.7%| [Total Coast Live Oak 307 |Total Dead 47 12.5%
Total Valley Oak 34| |Total Missing 10 2.7%| |Total Valley Oak 36| [Total Missing 4 1.1%
% Live Oak of Total 84.4%| |Total 375 100.0%) % Live Oak of Total 82.7%] |Total 375 100.0%,
Figure S: Status of Year 2 trees from 2012 to 2013.
Page 4
ltem #7a

Page 4



Data Year 2012: YR 3 Success Rate Data Year 2013: YR 3 Success Rate
0.0% M Total Alive 0.0% W Total Alive
@ Total Dead B Total Dead
i Total Missing © Total Missing
Total Melinda Planted 375] Percent of Total| [Total Melinda Planted 375 Percent of Total
Total in COMB Database 378| |Total Alive 345 91.3%| |Total in COMB Database 394| [Total Alive 334 84.8%
Total Coast Live Oak 320] |Total Dead 33 8.7%| |Total Coast Live Oak 344] [Total Dead 60 15.2%
Total Valley Oak 40| [Total Missing 0 0.0%| |Total Valley Oak 37| |Total Missing 0| 0.0%)
% Live Oak of Total 84.7%| | Total 378 100.0%| |% Live Oak of Total 87.3%| [Total 394 100.0%
Figure 6: Status of Year 3 trees from 2012 to 2013.
Data Year 2012: YR 4 Success Rate Data Year 2013: YR 4 Success Rate
1.6% H Total Alive 0.8% @ Total Alive
@ Total Dead i m Total Dead
1 Total Missing 7 Total Missing
Total Melinda Planted 375 Percent of Total | |Total Melinda Planted 375 Percent of Total
Total in COMB Database 369| |Total Alive 317, 84.5%| [Total in COMB Database 372 |Total Alive 303 80.8%
Total Coast Live Oak 293| |Total Dead 52| 13.9%] |Total Coast Live Oak 294] |Total Dead 69 18.4%)
Total Valley Oak 26| [Total Missing 6) 1.6%| |Total Valley Oak 27| |Total Missing 3 0.8%
% Live Oak of Total 79.4%)| |Total 375 100.0%) |% Live Oak of Total 79.0%| |Total 375 100.0%
Figure 7: Status of Year 4 trees from 2012 to 2013.
Page 5
ltem #7a

Page 5



Data Year 2012: YR 5 Success Rate Data Year 2013: YR 5 Success Rate
0.0% M Total Alive 0.0% H Total Alive
B Total Dead | Total Dead
2 Total Missing = Total Missing
Total Melinda Planted 379 Percent of Total | |Total Melinda Planted 379[ Percent of Total
Total in COMB Database 388| |Total Alive 365 94.1%| |Total in COMB Database 388| [Total Alive 361 93.0%
Total Coast Live Oak 329| |Total Dead 23 5.9%| |Total Coast Live Oak 323| [Total Dead 27 7.0%
Total Valley Oak 56| [Total Missing 0 0.0%] |Total Valley Oak 46| | Total Missing 0 0.0%
% Live Oak of Total 84.8%| |Total 388 100.0%| |% Live Oak of Total 6.1} |Total 388| 100.0%
Figure 8: Status of Year 5 trees from 2012 to 2013.
Data Year 2012: YR 6 Success Rate Data Year 2013: YR 6 Success Rate
3.2% 1.1% @ Total Alive 0.0% m Total Alive
. i @ Total Dead [l Total Dead
1 Total Missing
1 Total Missing
Total Melinda Planted 377 Percent of Total| |Total Melinda Planted 377 Percent of Total
Total in COMB Database 373| |Total Alive 361 95.8%| [Total in COMB Database 380] [Total Alive 335 88.2%|
Total Coast Live Oak 312] |Total Dead 12 3.2%| [Total Coast Live Oak 316| | Total Dead 45 11.8%
Total Valley Oak 61| | Total Missing 4 1.1%| [Total Valley Oak 61| [Total Missing 0 0.0%
% Live Oak of Total 83.6%)| |Total 377 100.0%] |[% Live Oak of Total 83.2%| [Total 380 100.0%

Figure 9: Status of Year 6 trees from 2012 to 2013.

Maintenance

Maintenance of all planted oak trees in FY12/13 included irrigating, weeding, mulching, deer and
gopher cage maintenance, and occasional light pruning (Table 1). The total amount of water used from
Lake Cachuma to irrigate oak trees in FY12/13 is provided in Table 2.

Page 6

ltem #7a
Page 6



Table 1: Cachuma Oak Tree Restoration Program completed maintenance in FY12/13.

Oak Year Completed Tasks
Class Jul 2012 Aug 2012 Sep 2012 Oct 2012 Nov2012 Dec2012  Jan 2013 Feb 2013 Mar 2013 Apr2013  May2013  Jun 2013

Year 6 Oaks Site inspection Mulched Irrigated Irrigated Cage maint. Irrigated  Cage maint.
(2010-2011) Irrigated Irrigated Tag replacement Pruning Irrigated

Weed whacked  Cage maint.

Hand weeded
Inventoried

Year50aks Site inspection Mulched Irrigated Irrigated Cage maint. Cage maint. Irrigated Irrigated
(2009-2010) Irrigated Irrigated Inventoried Irrigated

Weed whacked Hand weeded
Year4 Oaks Site inspection Mulch delivered Irrigated Inventoried Cage maint. Cage maint. Cage maint. Irrigated Irrigated
(2008-2009) Irrigated* Irrigated* Inventoried Mulched Pruning Hand weeded Irrigated

Weed whacked Mulched
Year3Oaks Site inspection Mulch delivered Irrigated Inventoried Cage maint. Cage maint. Cage maint. Irrigated Irrigated
(2007-2008) Irrigated* Irrigated* Inventoried Mulched Pruning Hand weeded Irrigated

Weed whacked Mulched
Year2Oaks Siteinspection  Cage maint. Cage maint. Inventoried Inventoried Cage maint. Cage maint. Cage maint. Irrigated
(2006-2007) Weed whacked Irrigated* Cage maint. Cage maint.  Pruning Pruning
Year1Oaks Siteinspection  Cage maint. Cage maint. Inventoried Inventoried Cage maint. Cage maint. Cage maint. Irrigated
(2005-2006) Weed whacked Irrigated* Cage maint. Cage maint. Pruning Pruning

*Valley Oaks watered

Table 2: Cachuma Oak Tree Restoration Program water usage from Lake Cachuma for irrigation
during FY12/13; no watering occurred during months not reported.

Financials
Annual expenses by Fiscal Year since the beginning of the Lake Cachuma Oak Tree Restoration
Program in FY05/06 are presented in Table 3. The totals include COMB staff (plus burden) and
consulting arborist hours, material, supplies and fuel expenses over the period. The breakout for those
costs has been presented to the COMB Board Lake Cachuma Oak Tree Committee.

Month Gallons Acre-feet
July 15,525 0.05
August 17,100 0.05
October 10,800 0.03
April 45,000 0.14
May 55,800 0.17
June 49,950 0.15

Total: 194,175 0.60

Table 3: Total program costs by Fiscal Year.

Fiscal Year  Operator Cost
05/06 Fournier $116,731
06/07 Fournier $117,620
07/08 Fournier $138,786
08/09 Fournier $137,872
09/10 Fournier $136,900
10/11 Fournier $137,878
11/12 Fournier $79,439
12/13 COMB  $101,431

13/14* COMB $36,949
Total: $1,003,606
*As of 3/31/14.

Page 7

Item #7a
Page 7



The total cost of the Lake Cachuma Oak Tree Restoration Program to date in FY13/14 (7/1/13-
3/31/14) is $36,949. Again, the total reflects personnel cost (labor plus burden), materials, expenses
(equipment and fuel), and consultant fees. For comparison, the total cost in FY12/13 during the same
period (July-March) was $91,105; $101,431 was the total for the fiscal year as reported to the COMB

Board during July, 2013. The cost reduction between FY12/13 and FY13/14 is attributed to multiple
factors, which include:

Relying on the COMB Fisheries Division seasonal staff to conduct the bulk of field activities.
Scaling back on the amount of full-time staff being used.

Reduced equipment needs as the bulk of purchases occurred during the initial start-up of the
program during the previous fiscal year when COMB took over the project.
Reduced consultant hours.

Reduced vehicle gas consumption as half the seasonal staff live in the Santa Ynez Valley and
use their own vehicles to travel to oak tree locations.

Reduced equipment (generator/pumps) gas consumption from more efficient hosing and better
delivery technique for extracting water from Lake Cachuma.

Page 8

ltem #7a
Page 8



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: April 28, 2014
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Randall Ward, General Manager
RE: OPERATIONS REPORT
Operations

The Annual Work Plan sets forth those activities necessary to ensure system reliability.
Consistent with the Plan, Operation and Maintenance staff performs routine maintenance on the
distribution and storage System. Staff continually endeavors to improve the system, address
deficiencies and identify items to be included in the Infrastructure Improvement Program.

Lake Cachuma Operations

The total flow from Lake Cachuma into the Tecolote Tunnel for February was 1523.3 acre-feet
for an average daily flow of 94.13 acre-feet. The lake elevation was 701.42 feet at the beginning

of the month and 701.49 feet at the end. The storage change increased 525 acre-feet. CCWA
wheeled 1362.9 acre-feet of water to Cachuma Project facilities.

Operation and Maintenance Activities

COMB Staff regularly performs the following duties:
o Weekly Safety Meetings
Weekly Rodent Bait (All Reservoirs)
Weekly Toe Drain and Piezometer reads at Ortega (L23)
Dam inspection and reports (All Reservoirs)
Structure Maintenance per Work Plan
USA Dig Alert — Responded as necessary to sixty-seven Alerts
Pesticide report to County of Santa Barbara
Operational tests of generators at the North Portal and at Lauro Yard
Inspection of Fire Extinguishers
Read Anodes and Rectifier Data
Meter Calibration performed on all Venturi Meters

© © 0 o o 0 o © o o

Weekly Safety Meetings:

The purpose of the weekly safety meetings is to continue education of Staff on safe practices in
the field and on-site. In these safety meetings Staff is urged to ask questions about the topic
being discussed and share some incidences related to the topic. Discussion includes how the

incident could have been prevented. Regular safety meetings help Staff to constantly have
safety on their mind. The following topics were reviewed this past month.

ltem #8
Page 1



Carpal Tunnel Syndrome

Underground Service Alerts

Stroke Risks, Brain Damage and Death
Manhole a Confined Space

SRS

COMB Crew specifically performed the following activities:

o Fire extinguisher recharge and training

o Red Cross performed CPR training

o Installed flap valves on two Lower Reach stations, Stanwood (223+40) and Mission
Creek (74+02) this was a USBR Category 2 Recommendation (Photo included)

e Removal of calcium build-up in Lauro Tunnel (Photo included)

Hydraulic line repair in Lauro Tunnel this was a USBR Catgory 2 Recommendation
(Photo included)

Removed the leaking meter in Lateral 27 at Carpinteria (Photo included)
Water sampling at Lake Cachuma

Lauro Boy Scout Debris Basin removal of brush and silt

Carpinteria Upper Reservoir valve pit painting and cleaning

Provided support for tour of Lake Cachuma with Senator Jackson

Lauro Reservoir and Yard weed abatement

Carpinteria weed abatement

Held two pre-construction meetings for the elevator rehabilitation
Replaced the AVAR Valve and cleared the drain line at Station 199+63
Wind screening was installed at Sheffield Control Station

© ¢ ¢ 0 o © 0 o o e

Item #8
Page 2



Photos

Lateral 27 Leaking Meter Removal

ltem #8
Page 3



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
BOARD MEMORANDUM

DATE: April 28, 2014

TO: Randy Ward, General Manager

FROM: Tim Robinson, Fisheries Division Manager
RE: MONTHLY FISHERIES DIVISION REPORT

In compliance with the 2000 Cachuma Project Biological Opinion (BO) and as described in the
2004 Lower Santa Ynez River Fish Management Plan (FMP) and the Monitoring Program in the
2000 Revised Biological Assessment (BA), the Cachuma Project Biology Staff (CPBS) conducts
routine monitoring of steelhead/rainbow trout and their habitat on the Lower Santa Ynez River
(LSYR) below Bradbury Dam. The following is a list of activities carried out by CPBS since the last
COMB Board meeting that has been broken out by categories.

LSYR Steelhead Monitoring Elements

Thermograph Network:

The thermograph network is deployed at the beginning of April and picked up at the end of
December to record water temperatures at all designated locations within the LSYR mainstem and
several tributaries. Due to the dry conditions, the thermograph network is being deployed this
month in the LSYR mainstem and its tributaries. Thermographs are downloaded monthly and the
results are summarized in the Annual Monitoring Report.

Lake Profiles:

Lake Cachuma water quality measurements (temperature, dissolved oxygen concentration and
total dissolved solids) at one meter intervals from the surface to the bottom of the lake (Lake
Profile) are taken once a month normally from April through December at the Hilton Creek
Watering System (HCWS) intake barge. This is considered to be at or near the deepest point in the
lake and allows for monitoring of lake stratification, water quality conditions at the intake level for
the HCWS and lake-turnover. Due to the drought and need to carefully monitor Lake Cachuma,
lake profiles will be taken monthly throughout the year for the unforeseeable future.

Migrant Trapping:

This monitoring effort normally begins in January and continues through May depending on stream
flow rates. Due to an excessively dry year and limitations in the number of juvenile and adult take
as stipulated in the Cachuma Project BO, a reduced trapping program began on 2/20/14. The 2014
Trapping Plan was approved by Reclamation and submitted to NMFS prior to initiating trapping.
CPBS will carefully monitor take numbers throughout the season to assure take limits will not be
exceeded. Currently only the Hilton Creek traps are in the water due to very low flow conditions
and no possibility of passage at the other two trapping locations. Results of the trapping program
are presented in the Annual Monitoring Report.

Redd Surveys:

Redd surveys are conducted every two weeks from February through May. Surveys were initiated
in January within the LSYR mainstem in the Highway 154, Refugio, and Alisal reaches where
access was permitted, and certain sections of Hilton, Quiota, and Salsipuedes/El Jaro creeks. The
number of redds is reported in the Annual Monitoring Plan.

Item #9
Page 1



Cachuma Lake Oak Tree Restoration Program:
COMB staff, with guidance from the hired professional arborist, continues to implement the

Program and has successfully conducted all management actions as required. An update of the
project is provided in a separate Board memo.

Tributary Project Updates
Quiota Creek Crossing 0: Staff submitted a CDFW-FRGP Grant on 3/17/14 with revised
designs and a $50,000 construction landowner cost match. Submitting the proposal was

approved during the February COMB Board meeting. Grant awards will be announced in
January, 2015.

Quiota Creek Crossing 3: Staff submitted a CDFW-FRGP Grant on 3/17/14 with a COMB
construction match of $50,000 that was approved during the February COMB Board meeting.
Grant awards will be announced in January, 2015.

Quiota Creek Crossing 8: No further progress has been made.

Rancho Salsipuedes Cattle Exclusionary Fencing and Off-Channel Watering: COMB has
received a $16,703 grant for this project through the Fish America Foundation. The project
was approved and the grant accepted by the COMB Board (Resolution 561) on 3/25/13 after
review and recommendation for approval by the COMB Board Fisheries Committee. The
project was also reviewed by the COMB Board Administrative Committee on 11/26/13. CPBS
has finalized the design and is awaiting the Landowner Access Agreement. We hope to
implement the project by the beginning of May, 2014.

Salsipuedes Creek — Jalama Road Fish Ladder: No further progress has been made.

Surcharge Water Accounting

The following table summarizes the amount of Surcharge water used to date from each of the
three accounts at the end of last month (Table 1). All numbers come from Reclamation’s Daily
Operations Report. The start time for the use of the Surcharge Water Accounts was 5/27/11, or the
last day of full surcharge. As of May 2012, all of the Fish Rearing Account waters have been used
and we are now using Project Yield to meet BO target flows. A WR 89-18 release began on
7/15/13 at 8:15 AM and ended on 12/2/13 at 2:00 PM; during these releases, no Fish Rearing
releases are debited as WR 89-18 releases are used conjunctively with fish flows under the
Cachuma Project Settlement Agreement. Subtracted from the Project Yield total was the Adaptive
Management Account (AMA) release of 35 acre-feet in October 2012 that was called for by the
Adaptive Management Committee (AMC). A second AMA release was called for by the AMC and
began in June of 2013 that ran until the beginning of the WR 89-18 releases; the release amounts

will be reflected in Table 1 once Reclamation determines the amount of AMA water used during the
second event.

ltem #9
Page 2



Table 1: Summary of the surcharge water accounting and use of Project Yield.

Accounts* Allocation  Amount Used** Amount Remaining
Units: (acre-feet) (acre-feet) (acre-feet)
Fish Passage 3,200 0 3,200
Adaptive Management 500 35 465
Fish Rearing*** 5,242 5,242 0
Project Yield 9,920
Total: 8,942 15,197 3,665

* Originally was 9,200 and as of 2008 it is 8,942.

** Values as of 3/31/14.

*** This water is for meeting required target flows. This is not an official account
and is what remains after subtracting the other two accounts.

Reporting / Outreach / Training

Reporting: There were three interruptions of flow incidents to Hilton Creek from failures of the
HCWS operated by Reclamation during March, the first on 3/1/14 (4 rescues and 19 mortalities),
the second on 3/12/14 (20 rescues and 56 mortalities), and third on 3/26/14 (1 rescued and 1
mortality). CPBS delivered the mortalities to NMFS and submitted incident reports to Reclamation
to be sent to NMFS as soon as possible. The 2011 Annual Monitoring Report (AMR) was vastly
modified by Reclamation and then submitted to NMFS without an opportunity for COMB to

comment. Staff is working on the 2012 AMR that will be sent to the Science Review Team after a
COMB Board Fisheries Committee meeting.

Outreach and Training: Staff continues to work with Quiota Creek and Salsipuedes Creek
watershed landowners, interested parties within the Santa Ynez Valley and the County on a variety
of fisheries related issues. CPBS staff gave a talk on southern steelhead this month at a
Carpinteria Creek Watershed Coalition in Carpinteria that was well received.

Consultant Activity Summary:

HDR Fisheries Design Center (Mike Garello) — Wrap up of the Quiota Creek Crossing 1
Project and design work for the Quiota Creek Crossings 0 and 3 projects.

Stetson Engineers (Ali Shahroody) — Santa Ynez River hydrological analyses.

CardnoENTRIX (Jean Baldrige) — BO compliance tasks and support.

ltem #9
Page 3



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
METERED USE REPORT FOR MARCH 2014

LATERAL/ ACRE FEET [LATERAL/ ACRE FEET
STATION NAME METERED STATION NAME METERED
CARPINTERIA WATER DISTRICT GOLETA WATER DISTRICT
Ortega South Flow 204.44 18+62 G. WEST 59.41
Asegra Road (1.49) |78+00 Corona Del Mar FILTER Plant 434.20
Lambert Road (0.52)] |122+20 STOW RANCH 0.01
Toro Canyon (2.83) Bishop Ranch (Wynmark)(Water Rights) 0.00
Raytheon (SWP) (Warren Act Contract) 0.00
Morehart (SWP) (Warren Act Contract) 0.00
GWD SWP CREDIT (Warren Act Contract) (493.62)
TOTAL 0.00
MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT
260+79  BARKER PASS 18.87
386+65 MWD YARD 0.03
487+07  VALLEY CLUB 0.00
499+65  E. VALLEY-ROMERO PUMP 120.72
599+27 TORO CANYON 2.63
510+95 ORTEGA CONTROL 9.52
510+95 MWD PUMP (SWD) 8.35
526+43  ASEGRA RD 1.49
5565+80  CO. YARD 0.00
583+00 LAMBERT RD 0.52
MWD SWP CREDIT (Warren Act Contract) (162.13)
TOTAL 0.00
CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
CATER  INFLOW 1,211.52
" SO. FLOW (463.53)
Gibralter PENSTOCK (58.46)
Sheffield SHEF.LIFT 89.57
STANWOOD MTR TO SCC-credit 0.00
City SWP(Warren Act) (286.00)
La Cumbre Mutual (SWP)(Warren Act) (13.86)
TOTAL 479.24

S. Y. RIVER WTR CON DIST., ID#1

COUNTY PARK, ETC 1.47
TOTAL 1.47

BREAKDOWN OF DELIVERIES BY TYPE:

STATE WTR CRD (105.00)| |STATE WTR DELIVERED TO LAKE 1362.90
TOTAL 94.80 | |STATE WATER TO SOUTH COAST (including from storage) _ (1060.61)
Note: BISHOFP RANCH DIVERSION 0.00
COMB meter reads were taken on 3/31/2014 METERED DIVERSION 575.51
ltem #10a

Page 1



13-14 ENTITLEMENT
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
WATER PRODUCTION AND WATER USE REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF MARCH 2014 AND THE WATER YEAR TO DATE
(All in rounded Acre Feet)

MONTH YTD
TOTAL TOTAL
WATER PRODUCTION:
Cachuma Lake (Tec. Diversion) 1,623 14,552
Tecolote Tunnel Infiltration 106 706
Glen Anne Reservoir 0 0
Cachuma Lake (County Park) 1 16
State Water Diversion Credit 1,061 4,225
Bishop Ranch Diversion 0 0
Meter Reads 576 10,638
So. Coast Storage gain/(loss) (27) (1)
Total Production 1,631 15,274
Total Deliveries 1,609 14,863
Unaccounted-for 22 411
% Unaccounted-for 1.37% 2.69%
GWD SB CITY MWD CVWD SYRWCD TOTAL
WATER USE: 1.D. #1
M&l 0 479 0 46 1 527
Agricultural 0 0 0 48 0 48
TOTAL FOR MONTH 0 479 0 95 1 576
Same Mo/prev. yr 774 753 348 251 3 2,129
M&I Yr to date 2,390 4,961 975 601 15 8,943
Ag. Yr to date 932 0 151 640 0 1,723
TOTAL YTD 3,322 4,961 1,126 1,242 15 10,667
USAGE % YTD 35.2% 43.4% 34.3% 40.6% 1.3% 35.7%
Previous Year/YTD 4,854 4,216 1,608 1,181 23 11,883
Evaporation 0 0 0 0 5 5
Evaporation, YTD 2 33 13 2 20 70
Entitlement 9,322 8,277 2,651 2,813 2,651 25714
Carryover 216 2,677 782 179 475 4,329
Carryover Balances Spilled YTD 0 0 0 0 0 0
Surplus* 0 0 0 0 0 0
State Water Exchange” 154 22 184 69 (429) 0
Transfers/Adjustment * (241) 534 (293) 0 0 0
Passthrough H20** 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL AVAILABLE 9,451 11,510 3,324 3,061 2,697 30,043
RENAINING BALANCE 6,127 6,516 2,185 1,817 2,662 19,306
*# City is operating under pass through mode declared November 2008.
State Water Deliveries for March to Lake Cachuma were: MWD 245 AF; CVWD 105 AF
GWD 648 AF(Morehart 0 AF); City of S.B. 286 AF; and LaCumbre 78 AF: (Ratheon 0 AF).
A Per SWP Exchange Agrmt GWD received 33 AF; MWD received 22 AF;
City of SB received 22 AF; and CVWD received 15AF from ID#1 in March 2014.
# Transfer per Juncal agreement October 2013 / GWD transfer to City November 2013 - 240.81 AF per overlap agreement
Item #10a

Page 2




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
WATER STORAGE REPORT

GLEN ANNIE RESERVOIR
Capacity at 385' elevation:

Capacity at sill of intake at 334' elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

LAURO RESERVOIR
.Capacity at 549" elevation:

Capacity at sill of intake at 512" elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

ORTEGA RESERVOIR
Capacity at 460' elevation:
Capacity at outlet at elevation 440"

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

CARPINTERIA RESERVOIR
Capacity at 384' elevation:
Capacity at outlet elevation 362"

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

TOTAL STORAGE IN RESERVOIRS
Change in Storage

CACHUMA RESERVOIR*
Capacity at 750' elevation:
Capacity at sill of tunnel 660" elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Woater in Storage

Area

Evaporation

Inflow

Downstream Release WR8918
Fish Release (Hilton Creek)
Outlet

Spill/Seismic Release

State Project Water

Change in Storage

Tecolote Diversion

Rainfall: Month: 3.52 Season:

MONTH: March 2014

518 Acre Feet
21 Acre Feet

347.00 Feet
87.85 Acre Feet

600 Acre Feet
84.39 Acre Feet

545.30 Feet
515.78 Acre Feet

65 Acre Feet
0 Acre Feet

450.50 Feet
30.97 Acre Feet

45 Acre Feet
0 Acre Feet

375.80 Feet
25.21 Acre Feet

571.96 Acre Feet
-27.33 Acre Feet

186,636 Acre Feet
25,668 Acre Feet

701.49 Feet

76,922 AF
1,638

555.2 AF
1,039 AF
0.0 AF
233.6 AF
46.0 AF
0 AF
1362.9 AF
524 AF
1,5623.3 AF

ltem #10a
9.33 Percent of Normal: 51%age 3



6181 IvLOL
dag ©
Bny o
nr Y
unp ** (0]
Reyy E O
1dy o Dnlu
618L LIEL 205 0 0 0 1B -
8681 LGEL LvS 0 0 0 a4
6461 LovL 8.6 0 0 0 uer
18¢¢ yoG1L g€cL 0 0 0 o8
008¢ 2991 £e8 0 0 0 AON
89.C 1081 196 0 0 0 le}
[elol ov I8N ov BN el L yjuop
SIAONYIVE ONINIVIIZY
0 dag
0 bny
0 e
0 unp
0 Aepy
0 1dy
Gl 8 L S1+X3 L#al Jepn 0 0 0 0
0 qa4 0 0 0 0
0 uer 0 0 0 0
0 290 0 0 0 0
L L L+X3 L#al AON 0 0 0 0
e} €6 €5+X3 L#al 120 0 0 8- 8
€182 008'l €L0'L 6L1 6L} leg uibag yuow 1By 1? W 1By 1% N
1BjoL ov BN ov '8N |ejoL F7INA3IHOS LNIHHNO HILVM 3OVHOLS
SNOISIAZY ANV 3TNA3HOS SNOISIAZY ANV 3TNAAHOS SNOISHIANOD
cve'L ov9 L09 6.1 £182 |BjoL
dog
Bny
inp
unp
Ae
1dy
V6 8¥ 14 0 0 0 0 0 G6 14 o e
18 144 LE 0 0 0 0 0 18 144 L€ o4
80¢ g9l Syl 0 0 0 0 0 80¢ €91 Syl uer
gLe €0l oLl 0 0 0 0 0 €Le €0} oLL oL=Te]
69¢ Gel vEL 0 0 0 0 0 692 Gel vEL AON
86 25 14 g6 8 6.1 LLL 4 9.2 yA4" 6clh 6.1 gL8e 120
|e1o 16y 18 W 16y 18N lejoL AIQ deng 1ejo1 1By 12 N JEBA SNOIAA)Y  JEBA JUBLND yjuopw
199}-210y uoneoso|y | 128)-a10y 188-210y 18n0kiRD  8INpayds
LINIWITLILNT LINIYYENO OL SIAONYIVE HIAOAYEVO OL aasn ¥3aLYM TV.LOL panoiddy
a3a9YVYHO a3sN ¥3LVM a39UVHO a3Isn y3LVM
PLLEIS "8’ N0 0 Aq perepdn jse

#1/0€/6 :0) €L/L/0L JBBA J0BAJUOCD

1o1s1q L91ep) AojieA eleluldieDd :Ayu3g penuod

Z08L-YS.H LOVHLNOD - LOArO¥d VINNHOVD
aasn ¥3.LVM 40 ALVININNS



PRAN:] IVLOL
dag %
Bny - 10
e #*
unp E o
Aepy O @©
idy i
L2L9 €651 VEGY 0 0 0 BN
$609 286Gl 208Y 0 0 0 qa4
609 18G1L L0SY 0 0 0 uep
9099 pyeLL fAA 14 0 0 0 BEle]
0cil 861 9evs 0 0 0 AON
8168 ¥02¢ PLEY 0 0 0 120
[B10.L ov BN ov BN ejoL yjuow
SIONVIVE ONINIVIATY
0 dag
0 bny
0 ne
0 unp
0 Aew
0 Jdy
ee 9 le £e+x3 LAl len 0 0 0 0
0 gs4 0 0 0 0
0 uep 0 0 0 0
0 BEle] 0 0 0 0
(6£2) (6€2) Justwaalibe dej-1ano Jad Ao o) L8 0v2-/2+%3 L#al NON 0 0 0 0
6L 6L 61L+x3 LAl 120 0 0 96}~ 9G1L
2ee'6 09¥'2 298'9 9l 9Lz |eg uibag Yuow 1By 18 16y 1? N
210l oY BN ov N jeloL FTNAIHOS LNIFHIND ¥ILYM 3OVHOLS
SNOISIAZY ANY S3TNAIHOS SNOISHIANOD
442 ce6 06€'C gle cced ejoL
das
Bny
nr
unp
Aew
1dy
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Jen
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 qa4
4% Lyl Gog 0 0 0 0 0 4R Lyl Go¢ uep
4%} 0se 98 0 0 0 0 0 ¥18 05z $9G 28(]
668 0ze 6€9 0 0 0 0 0 668 0¢e 6€9 AON
€26 96¢ 199 09 961 ]%4 1474 4 LELL GLE 2e8 9le 22¢€6 120
|ejoL by 12N by 18 N [ejol Ald deag ejol by 18 IN JEBA SNOMald  JBBA JuBLND UiUoN
1884810y uoneso||y | 1e8)-810y 198)-310y 1anofuey  9npayos
INIWITLILNT LNJYENO OL SIONVIVE HIAOAHYVO OL agasn ¥3.Lvm Iv.LoL panosddy
aIOAUVHO aasn ¥3.Lvm a39UVYHO aIsn ¥3Lvm
VLILe/Ee "a N 00 Ag pajepdn ise
10143810 1938 B19[0D ‘Apuz Joenuo

#L/0E/6 10} EL/L/0) MBI JOBAUOD

Z08L-HS1# LOVHLINOD - LOFrO¥d VIWNHOVO
aasn ¥3LVM 40 AMVINIANS



#L/0E/6 10} EL/L/0) “1BBA JOBJUOD

GeL'z IvLloL
dag %
Bny ~ ©
Inr H ©
unp m [®)]
Rewy O ©
1dy = 0.
G8le 0 (A% pLL- 0 0 1B
€9l pGe- 0 0 VLl 0 ged
0cee VA Al 0 vLL 0 0 uepr
0zee 0 € 60L- 0 g9 23Q
616¢ 0 c 18¢€- 0 18€ NON
L15'2 0 0 0 0 GLL 190
[ejoL 1By 13N 1By 18N [ejoL yuop
SIAONVIVE ONINIVINTY
0 dag
0 Bny
0 Inp
0 unp
0 Ren
0 . 1dy
cc L L ce+xd LiHal ey eve epe- vLL- vLL
0 ged (Ly) Ly vLL vLL
0 uer (Ly2) L2 G- ¥S
l l L+X3 LAl 280 0 0 g8z~ 88z
(4 A X3 QN AON 0 0 Lbe- LPE
(rel) (veL) [B2UNP £62-/6G1+X3 L#AI 190 0 0 0 0
169'C 69z 98¢e'2 0Ly 12¢ 28.L |eg uibag yjuopy 1By 19N 1By 1% N
[El0L 1Y 12N 1Dy 12N jeloL FTNAIHOS LINIFHENO H¥ILVYM 3OVHOLS
SNOISIAZY ANV 3TNAIHOS SNOISHIANOD
9ci’t LGl GL6 8L 1692 [EJoL
deg
bny
inf
unp
Aey
1dy
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Jepn
LS ol Ly 0 0 0 0 0 LS 1]} Ly qe4
[e[0} 0S 0s2 31 1] G9 P9 0 Gog L9 v0€ uep
0 0 0 123 88¢ A Lze 4 (XA 14 YAL A 23Q
0 0 0 14 Lve 98¢ £8¢ 14 €8¢ 4 8E¢ NON
0 0 0 0 L Z 0 A 0 0 0 8L 1692 120
ejo 1By 18N 16y 18N ejoL Ald deng 1e10} 16y 19N JBBA SNOMAld  JBOA JUBLND LpUoW
1991-210Y uo1jeo0||y | 189)-210y 1934-210y 1onokile)  9npayos
INIWITLILNTG LNIYENO OL SIONVYIVE HIAOAYYYO OL a3sn d¥3LvMm Iv.LoL panoiddy
IONUVHO a3sn ¥3LvM 39Oy VHO a3sn J3.Lvm
PLILEIE "G IN"0"D Aq pajepdn jseT
3014351 121B/ OHIIIUOI :Apuz yoenuod

208L-¥SGLI# LOVYLINOD - LO3r0¥dd VIRNHOVD
a3sn Y3LYM 40 AHVININNS



9L6'9 IvioL
dag
Bny
nr
unp
Aeny
Jdy
9Ls9 0 9159 0 I 0 Jep
€169 0 €469 0 L 0 Qo4
18'veeL 0 L8'veecL 0 l 0 uep
1.8°2¥C8 0 L8eves 0 l 0 %27
1188 0 1188 0 8EE LEE AON
0468 0 0458 0 981 981 10
IejoL e I8N . '8N 12joL yuop
SIAONVIVE ONINIVINIY
0 dag
0 Bny
0 Inp
0 unp
0 Aepy
0 Jdy
[44 (44 ce+x3 LAl e 0
0 Qa4 0
0 uep 0
0 230 0
e \ve Juawaasbe dej-1ano Jad QNS WOl L8 0vZ+1odal YADD 88S = 0+X3 L#dI AON 0
€62 €62 [eounr g6z+Modal YAADD 98s = 0+x3 LI 120 0
1128 112'8 119'T 119'C |eg uibag SHEI] 1By
[eloL —— etl] m— i1 12101,
SNOISIAZY ANV ITNAZIHOS
196"y 0 196'p
0
0
0
0
0
0
6L 0 74 0 0 0 0 0 6Lv 0 6L
2se 0 [414 0 0 0 0 0 [4°14 0 [414
8L0'L 0 8Lo'L 0 0 0 0 0 8L0'L 0 8L0'L
898 0 896 0 LEE LEE 9ee 3 ¥06 0 06
0 0 0 0 gvL'L pL'L ovL'L 6 ovL'L 0 ovL'L
0 0 0 0 L6L'L L6L'L 891"k €2 891t 0 8911
[ejoL by 18 Jby 18N [EJ0.L Ad deng 110} by 18 N
1881-2J0Y uoneao|y 183)-210y " 183)-810y
INIWITLILNT LNIHENO Ol SIAONYIVE ¥INOAHYVO OL agasn ¥3LvYm Iviol
aI9O™VYHO SN ¥3LYM Q39¥VYHO 3SN ¥3LVM

Ooooo0oo
[
oo ooo

1IN v
47NA3HOS LNIHENO
SNOISYIANOD

L1192 L128

1192 L/28

JBBA JusLND
a|npayos
panolddy

JBBA SNOjA8IH
Janofue)

P1/0E/6 0} EL/L/OL JBRA JOBAUOD

vLILEIE "G W0 Ag pajepdn jseT

eieqleg ejues jo A1

ltem #10a
Page 7

oocoooo

12N

HILYM FOVYHOLS

leloL

dag
Bny

nr
unp
Aein
Jdy
Jep
BEE]
uep
23(
AON|
120

YIUoW

:Apug Joenuod

208L-HS.1# LOVYLINOD - LOFrO¥d VINNHOVYD
azsn Y3.LVM 40 AUVININNS



_ S
2992 IvLOL zo'sl ~ ©
= (0]
dag m [@)]
By O ©
inr = A
unp
ey
Jdy
ceee vivL 8yl ovb 0 ovl L ey
vLee €251 161 gy 0 144 9L g2
yLee €251 L6L oSy 0 LGY Lig uer
yLEeS €251 164 SS 0 56Y 1ze ot}
Slee £esh 26L 65V 0 09 yee AON ‘310N«
0Z€ee €251 6L 6GY S fasid 1€°9 100
lejoL 1By 18N 1By I8 W [eloL pasn "4’V yuopy
SAONVYIVE ONINIVITY SHYVd ALNNOD
0 dag
0 Bny
0 e
0 unp
0 Rep
0 1dy
(z8) (6%) (ep) 22-prawfzz-AIo/ee-praB/G L-pMAD X3 Jepn 0 0 9- 9
0 qa4 0 0 - ¥
0 uer 0 0 G- g
(1) (1) J-praw x3 23g 0 0 i 14
Amv Amv N;E.;E\o.b_u\wu_&;m\_‘._‘:..SU X3 >OZ 0 0 0 0
(1eg) (g92) (99) 6 L-PrAW/G-AIO/GE L L-PMB/EG-PMAD X3 190 0 0 0 0
159'2 88L'L £98 65¥ 9l Sy |eg uibag Yo 1By 18N 1By 12N
[ejoL 1By I8N by 18N elo.L FTNAIHOS LN3IHHUNO HILYM FOVHOLS
SNOISIAZY ANV TNA3HOS SNOISHIANOD
gl 0 gl SLy (£eleT4 [ejoL
0 dsg
0 Bny
0 nf
0 unp
0 Ken
0 Jdy
0 0 0 0 9 9 L S 3 0 b Jel
0 0 0 0 14 14 Z € z 0 z qed
0 0 0 0 g g " € z 0 z uep
0 0 0 0 14 14 Z (4 i 0 4 28@
0 0 0 0 S S Z € A 0] Z AON
0 0 0 0 L L 9 4 9 0 9 [7Ad 1592 10
1210 by 18N 16y 12N ejol. AlQ deag 1ejoL 16y 19N JEOA SNOJADSY  JEBA JuaLNnD yjuopy
183)-810Y 188}-810Y 188)-810V
LNIWITLILNT LNI¥HNO OL SIONVIVE H3INOAYNYD OL a3asn d¥3LVM IV.LOL Janofuied 8|npayos
aI9AVHO 3SN ¥ILYM aIOAUVYHO SN ¥ILVM panoiddy
vLiLElS "8'IN'0"D Aq pajepdn jse
LAl Ju_\zm_a UOIJBAISUOD 31BN JBALY ZBUA eljueg ub_Em oenuod

#1/0€/6 :0) EL/L/OL [JBSA JOBRJUOD

Z08L-Y52I# LOVHLNOD - LOAFOUd VINNHOVD
aasn Y¥=3LYM 40 AUVINIANS



60€'6) v.LOL
Mmm %
ny ~
npe H* w
unp m (@)}
Kew o ©
1dy = )
69881 poey 89611 pee- L (1[4 'L Jepy
Thi6l cLipy z182L ci44 €LL- el4% 29l qad
2e86L vizy LOLEL yee- L LGY ke uep
0642 128¥ ze9vl y5e- L 028 2e 23Q
G96¢€C PLLSG v.8G1 L 8¢¢ v8LL vee AON
£69¥T 8255 8991 14 L6¥) §2.2 L9 100
[ejoL, 1By 13N 1By 13 lejoL pasn "4'vY Uiuop
SIONVIVE DNINIVINZY SHYVd ALNNOD
0 0 0 0 0 0 dag
0 0 0 0 0 0 Bny
0 0 0 0 0 0 nr
0 0 0 0 0 0 unp
0 0 0 0 0 0 Repy
0 0 0 0 0 0 idy
0 (¥2) ¥2 0 0 0 Jepy £vE £ve- 084~ 08L
0 0 0 0 0 0 qad Ly Ly 0LL 0LL-
0 0 0 0 0 0 uer Lye- 1v2 66~ 65
0 0 0 0 0 0 23Q 0 0 262" 262
0 L (1) 0 0 0 NON 0 0 Lpe- e
0 (z12) zie 0 0 0 10 0 0 ove- ove
vLL'Ge £Le'9 10¥'6) $2e'L v10'E 62¢€'V jeg uibeg yuop 16y 18N 1By 18N
[ejoL 1By 12N 1By 13N |ejoL 3INA3HOS INFHHND U3 LYM JOVHOLS
SNOISIAZY ANV 2TINAIHOS SNOISYIANOD
199701 A £v6'8 62eY v1L52 jejoL
0 0 dag
0 0 Bny
0 0 inp
0 0 unp
0 0 Rep
0 0 Jdy
£LS :14 Gzs 0 9 9 L g 9.6 114 128 %E6°L Jen
06€ S 9ee 0 14 14 z e 16E v LEE %LEL qo
geL'e 09¢ 8LL') L 65 0L 99 £ 502'2 LLE vER'L %GE"L uep
G661 £5¢ [AcA" ve 629 ¥99 659 G $52'2 L8€ L98'L %2G'L %8@
8zL'L gge €Ll ay v6¥') LGl Ges'L gl £59'2 LO¥ £52'2 %88'8 NON
120"} 20€ clLL GGl 6bb'L ¥09'} 99G'L 8e 185'C 29% GeL'e %bL'8 62EY y1LLG2 190
[ejoL by 18N 16y 13N [ejoL Nd deng [ejoL 16y 13N % asn Jeaj snomeld  JeaAjusLnd yuow
[EEIR uoneso||y 199)-810y }99)-210y Janofue)  8|npayos
INIWITLILNT LNIHHNO OL SIAONVIVE YINOAHHYO OL a3sn ¥3LVM TVLOL panoiddy
aI9Y¥VHO a3sn ¥a.LYM g39¥VHO a3sn ¥3LVM
PLILEIE "G'INTO"D Aq pajepdn seT
Aouaby sajep ‘09 eiegleg Bjues :Anuz 10e)u0d

#1LI0E/6 10} E1/L/0}) “JEBA JOBAUOD

Z08L-YSLI# LOVYLINOD - LOFrodd VINNHIVD
aasn ¥31LYM 40 AMVININNS



©
O o
m ~—
()
E o
Qo @©
0 0 0 0 0 0 Sbl 0 S8 902 LL9) |£'GEE |ZL0Z 89S 0 895 1424 0 0 12§ 0 262 0 262 08¢ —l-.mmw.m_.m
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Jaquiadaq
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 JaquianoN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1390100
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ito 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Jequisides
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 jsnbny
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Ainp
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o] 0 [¢} 0 aunp
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Rew
0 o] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 |udy
0 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 ¥9 8L 9'e6l |P'ySL [8¥9 982 [0 98g  {L'zol |0 18'28 |Sve soL |0 G0l coel yose
0 0 0 0 (¢} 0 59 0 (%4 98 1’895 |6'08L |6¥L {00 |0 ooz {ooz |0 0 (o]e14 eeL |0 eel 89€el Arenigag
0 0 0 0 0 0 99 0 0 44 SLg |0 L9 28 0 28 28 0 0 28 ¥ 0 vg G/8 Asenuep
0 0 0 s} 0 0 0 0 ve 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 pmid leg
v1L0Z
S 0} [palolg|ae] ol OS 0} [paJolg |3%eT oif OS O} idg/deng|palols ye ol OS 0} |Palols (exeT ojf OS Of [pa.oISPHET O} OS O} ids  |psiois|e¥e1 o) fMIN OF OS O} | PRI0lS [aXe] 0l IMVTOL HLNOW
pARa DTN PAIBd || PAIRQ SASH PAIBQ | PAIRT JMWDT  PAlad | PAIRA  AMD PAlRA §| PAIRG  '8'S PAIRA | PAIRA /deAl MmN PARQ | Jsuell PABQ  AMAD PAlRQ a¥AT3a
(ta3em sBueyoxe 10 L#dl ‘dJMYAS 8pnjoul jou saod) ATNO LSVYOD HLNOS - ONILNNOJ2V LOAr0oYd ¥3LVAR 2LVLS dIN0D
0 0 0 0 0 0 905 0 ve 0es 608 0 608 0 0 0 oovie |0 0 1[0} 4% 0 1744 0 vLiY giee |ejo L
0 0 0 0 0 0 28 0 e 14 cL 0 cl 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 60L 0 60} apL Jaquisdag
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8¢ 0 0 0 SLL |0 SLL GLL JaquienoN
0 0 0 0 0 0 69 0 18 0oL {0 0 0 0 0 0 €95 |0 8¢ 109 0oz |0 002 106 18gop0
0 0 0 0 0 0 z6 0 0s 0s /62 |0 VATAN (0] 0 0 szs |0 0 §zs 0s 0 [ol¢} 226 Jequialdes
0 0 0 0 0 0 09 0 16 09 00 |0 00s 0 0 0 18 0 0 18 0 0 0 L¥9 ysnbny
0 0 0 0 0 0 of 0 L6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Anp
0 0 0 0 0 0 6z 0 Lel  |ogL o 0 0 0 0 0 L5 0 0 1S 0 0 0 yAYA aunp
0 0 0 0 0 0 08 0 0 08 0 0 0 0 0 0 9eL |0 0 9L 0 0 0 gLz Re
0 0 0 0 0 0 0e 0 0 [0} 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (0] JHdy
0 0 0 0 0 0 (74 0 ¢} 74 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14 yotey
0 0 0 (o] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Aenigad
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ¢} 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Aenuep
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 pmig ‘leg
€102
S 0} |paloig [exeT 01 OS 0} [pai0ls |8yeT Ol OS o) jids/dend|palois pyeT off OS 0} [PaI0)S [2¥eT Ol OS O} P30S BET Ok OS O ids  |paloig|@et ol M 0 DS 0} | PalolS [edeT Oolf AMVTOL HLNOW
pAlaad DT PAIRA | PAIRA SASY PAlBd | PAIRD oMINOT PAIRA | PAIRG AMD PAIRA | PARA  "G'S PAIRA | PAIRd /dens aMIl PAle@ | Jsuell pAled  AMAD PARA Q¥ATEa
O¥d ¥3LVM 3LVLS gIN0D

{191em abuByoXa 10 L#dl 'GOMYUAS @pnjour Jou s30Q) ATNO LSVOD HLNOS - ONILNAOJJV LOoAr



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
U.S. BUREAU OF RECLAMATION-CACHUMA PROJECT-CALIFORNIA

APRIL 2014 LAKE CACHUMA DAILY OPERATIONS RUN DATE: April 23, 2014
DAY  ELEV STORAGE ~ COMPUTED* CCWA PRECIPON ———— RELEASE - AF, — EVAP  PRECIP
ACRE-FEET INFLOW  INFLOW RES. SURF. HILTON AF. INCH INCHES
INLAKE CHANGE AF. AF. AF.  TUNNEL CREEK OUTLET SPILLWAY
701.49 76,922
1 701.50 76,938 +16 19.7 47.9 355 61.4 78 0 0 179 164 .26
2 70150 76,938 +0 -34.2 47.9 42.3 39.0 78 13 0 79 072 31
3 70151 76,954 +16 24.7 47.8 0 31.6 78 15 0 156 143 .00
4 70150 76,938 16 52 47.8 0 30.7 78 1.6 0 185 169 .00
5 70146 76,872 -66 1.2 5.4 0 53.4 78 1.6 0 198 .81 .00
6 70141 76,791 -81 5.1 0.0 0 54.7 78 1.6 0 220 202 .00
7 70137 76,725 -66 13.5 0.0 0 47.9 77 1.6 0 223 205 .00
8  701.31 76,627 -98 | 234 0.0 0 79.5 77 1.5 0 327 300 .00
9 70125 76,529 -08 7.4 0.0 0 68.8 7.7 1.6 0 273 251 .00
10 701.19 76,430 -99 228 0.0 0 83.5 76 1.6 0 291 268 .00
11 701.13 76,332 -98 11.9 0.0 0 82.9 78 1.6 0 176 162 .00
12 701.06 76,217 115 5.9 0.0 0 84.1 78 1.6 0 274 252 .00
13 701.00 76,119 -98 10.4 0.0 0 83.5 7.8 15 0 156 144 .00
14 700.96 76,055 64 24.4 0.0 0 57.1 7.8 1.6 0 219 202 .00
16 700.90 75,958 97 12.9 0.0 0 74.3 7.8 1.6 0 262 242 .00
16 700.84 75,861 -97 1.6 0.0 0 63.6 78 1.6 0 256 237 .00
17 700.78 75,765 -96 48 0.0 0 67.8 7.8 1.6 0 236 219 .00
18 700.74 75,700 -65 26.8 0.0 0 66.3 78 15 0 162 150 .00
19 700.69 75,620 -80 0.2 0.0 0 62.0 7.8 1.6 0 88 082 .00
20 700.63 75,523 -97 5.5 0.0 0 61.4 7.9 16 0 208 .191 .00
21 700.59 75,459 -64 26.0 0.0 0 54.3 7.8 1.6 0 263 245 00
22 70052 75,346 113 597 0.0 0 74.0 78 1.6 0 274 255 00
23 70045 75,234 112 A 8.3 0 70.0 7.8 15 0 339 316 .00
TOTAL (AF) 1,688 198.5 205.1 778 1,451.8  179.0 34.4 0 5042 4652 .57
(AVG) 76,214
COMMENTS:

* COMPUTED INFLOW IS THE SUM OF CHANGE IN STORAGE, RELEASES, AND EVAPORATION MINUS PRECIP ON THE RESERVOIR SURFACE AND CCWA
INFLOW.

DATA BASED ON 24-HOUR PERIOD ENDING 0800.
INDICATED OUTLETS RELEASE INCLUDE ANY LEAKAGE AROUND GATES.

ltem #10b
Page 1



Santa Barbara County Community Services Department
Parks Division, Cachuma Lake Recreation Area

Summary of Aquatic Invasive Species Vessel Inspection Program
and Early Detection Monitoring Program: MARCH 2014

CACHUMA LAKE BOAT LAUNCH DATA:

. Boat Launch Tags: Boats with
Cachuma Lake Recreation Area Cachuma Lake Boat Launch
Boat Launch Data -- March 2014 Tags attached to boat and
A trailer. These boats have not
: Inspection Data been removed from trailer
Total Vessels entering Park 369 since last visit to lake and are
Total Vessels launched 331 not subjeqt to_inspection or
- decontamination.
Total Vessels Quarantined 38 | 10%
Returning with Boat Launch Tag 292 | 88% No mussel species have been
Arriving new: Inspected, washed 3 1% Srwct?etr?r?gogaacr;}yu\rfz:iike p—
Kayak/Canoe: Inspected 36 | 11% MARCH 31, 2014,
4-stroke engines 209 | 63%
2-strokes, w/CARB star ratings 63 | 19%
2-strokes, NO emissions ratings 23| 7%
Quarantine Data
Total Vessels Quarantined 38
Quarantined 7 days 0
Quarantined 14 days 38
Quarantine Reasons -- Can be several for 1 boat

Water on vessel 0
Debris on hull 0
Plug installed 0
From infected county 0
Ballast tanks 0
Boat longer than 24 feet 1
Out-of-state 0
Mandatory 14-day Quarantine 38

| Unspecified 0

Demographic Data

Quarantined from infected county 8
Quarantined from SB County 20
Quarantined from uninfected co 10

CACHUMA LAKE QUAGGA SURVEY:

Summary: No Dreissenid mussels were detected

Inspection site: Cachuma Lake Marina, Santa Barbara County, California

Inspection Date and Time : 2014.03.27; 1300 — 1600 PDT

Method: 8 PVC/Cement Sampling Stations; 201 linear feet of line
Surveyors: Liz Gaspar (Parks Division, CSD), Keith Yaeger (Sea Grant)

Lake Elevation: 701.58 from maximum of 753 feet

Prepared by Liz Gaspar, based on inspections and data collected by Cachuma Lake Staff and Park Hosts, and Sea Grant staff and interns
G:\PARKS-OPERATIONS\MID COUNTY\CACHUMA\QUAGGA MUSSELS\Quagga Inspections\Inspection Summaries\Cachuma AIS
Reports\Cachuma AIS Reports 2014\AIS Inspection&Survey Summ 2014.03.doc

ltem# 10c
Page 1



